PLANNING BOARD OF MILFORD, MASS.

TOWN HALL, 52 MAIN STREET

634-2317
Joseph Calagione
John H. Cook
Patrick J. Kennelly
Marble Mainini, I11
Lena McCarthy AGENDA
MILFORD PLANNING BOARD
Tuesday, July 14, 2020

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 order suspending certain provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A sec. 18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order concerning imposition of
strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting is being
conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be
permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the
proceedings as provided for in the Order.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

The Public Hearing Remote Participation call-in telephone number is 1-857-444-0744, with the
conference code 143644. All testimony at a public hearing, including documents or exhibits, must be in
connection with the matter being considered, and confined to the matter at hand, and will be limited to
five minutes to allow for the opportunity for others to participate.

(7:02 PM.) Application of Lisa M. and Frederico Carneiro, 4 Ben’s Way, Hopedale, MA 01747, for approval of
the definitive subdivision entitled “DEPOT STREET ESTATES”, a 4 Lot Residential Subdivision
located on 3.4 +/- acres off Depot Street (109 Depot St.). Assessor's Map 52 Lots 43, 164 & 164C.
RA Zone.

(7:05 PM.) Application of Nouria Energy Retail, Inc, 326 Clark St., Worcester, MA 01606, for Special Permit
approval regarding a 20% reduction in required off-street parking at 91 Medway Street, Assessor’s
Map 43 Lot 5A, 14.75 Acres, IB Highway Industrial Zone.

GENERAL BUSINESS
Minutes of previous meeting
81-P Plans: (none)
Continued Site Plan Review: 21 Beaver Street - Rte. 85 Realty Corp.

—

(7:00 PM.)

Continued Site Plan Review: 26 Beaver Street - Rte. 85 Realty Corp.

Continued Amended Site Plan: 1 National Street - Milford National LLC.

Amended Site Plan: 23 Maple Street — Kimberly Karolides

Continued Lot Releases/Bond Reduction: Sanylah Crossing Subdivision—Sanylah Crossing LLC
ZBA Special Permit Referral: 97 Cedar Street - PMG Northeast LLC

e -



Town Clerk Stamp

TOWN OF MILFORD e wel RO DLER
Milford, Massachusetts o

NOTICE OF MEETING
Board or Commission Planning Board

Date and Time of Meeting _ Tuesdav. July 14, 2020 7:00 PM

Place of Meeting ___Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 order suspending certain provisions of the Open Meeting Law,
G.L. ¢. 30A sec. 18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order concerning imposition of strict limitations on
the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting is being conducted via remote participation.
No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure
that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order.

Matters Anticipated to be subject of discussion:

PUBLIC HEARINGS

The Public Hearing Remote Participation call-in telephone number is 1-857-444-0744, with the conference code 143644, All
testimony at a public hearing, including documents or exhibits, must be in connection with the matter being considered, and
confined to the matter at hand, and will be limited to five minutes to allow for the opportunity for others to participate.

(7:02 P.M.) Application of Lisa M. and Frederico Carneiro, 4 Ben’s Way, Hopedale, MA 01747, for approval of the definitive
subdivision entitled “DEPOT STREET ESTATES”, a 4 Lot Residential Subdivision located on 3.4 +/- acres off Depot Street (109
Depot St.). Assessor's Map 52 Lots 43, 164 & 164C. RA Zone.

(7:05 P.M.) Application of Nouria Energy Retail, Inc, 326 Clark St., Worcester, MA 01606, for Special Permit approval regarding a
20% reduction in required off-street parking at 91 Medway Street, Assessor’s Map 43 Lot 5A, 14.75 Acres, IB Highway Industrial
Zone.
GENERAL BUSINESS
(7:00 P.M.) 1. Minutes of previous meeting
2. B81-PPlans: (none)
3. Continued Site Plan Review: 21 Beaver Street - Rte. 85 Realty Corp.
4. Continued Site Plan Review: 26 Beaver Street - Rte. 85 Realty Corp.
5. Continued Amended Site Plan: 1 National Street - Milford National LLC.
6. Amended Site Plan: 23 Maple Street - Kimberly Karolides
7. Continued Lot Releases/Bond Reduction: Sanylah Crossing Subdivision—Sanylah Crossing LLC
8. ZBA Spegial Permit Referral: 97 Cedar Street - PMG Northeast LLC

Signature Lf/ ; 7{ A Dated /~— 8- 1020
The listing of mattérs above are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed
may be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.




PLANNING BOARD OF MILFORD, MASS.

TOWN HALL, 52 MAIN STREET
634-2317

Joseph Calagione
John H. Cook
Patrick J. Kennelly
Marble Mainini. 111
Lena McCarthy

Minutes of Meeting
MILFORD PLANNING BOARD
This meeting was conducted via Remote Participation
Tuesday, June 23, 2020

Members participating remotely: Joseph Calagione, John Cook, Patrick Kennelly, Lena McCarthy, Marble Mainini, I11.
{Chairman)

Members absent: none

Staff participating remotely: Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP (Town Planner)

Call to order: Chairman Mainini called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

The Chairman announced that pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain
Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. ¢. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order concerning
imposition of strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, meetings in the Town of
Milford are being conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. No in-person attendance of
members of the public is being permitted at this meeting, but every effort has been made to ensure that the public
can adequately access these proceedings as provided for in the Order.

1. Minutes of Previous Meeting: Motion by Calagione, Second by Cook to approve the minutes of the June 2,
2020 meeting as submitted.

Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, yes; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.

Motion carried unanimously.

2. ANNUAL REORGANIZATION:

Nominations:

For Chairman: Motion by Kennelly, Second by Calagione, to elect L.ena McCarthy as chairman.

For Vice Chairman: Motion by Kennelly, Second by Calagione, to elect John Cook as vice chairman.
For Clerk: Motion by Calagione, Second by Kennelly, to appoint Karen Jackson as clerk.

For MAPC-SWAP Representative: Motion by Kennelly, Second by Cook, to elect Joseph Calagione as MAPC-
SWAP Representative.

For Fair Housing Committee Representative: Motion by Kennelly, Second by Calagione, to elect Lena McCarthy as
Fair Housing Committee Representative.

For Open Space Advisory Committee Liaison: Motion by Kennelly, Second by McCarthy, to elect Joseph Calagione
as Open Space Advisory Committee Liaison.

Roll Call Vote on Nominations: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, yes; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.
Motion carried unanimously.




Minutes of Meeting - Milford Planning Board
Tuesday, June 23, 2020 Page 2 of 4

Authorizations;

Motion by Kennelly, Second by Calagione, to authorize the Clerk and Town Planner to sign correspondence for the
Chairman.

Motion by Calagione, Second by Kennelly, to authorize the Clerk and Town Planner to sign Planning Board
meeting postings w/Town Clerk.

Motion by Mainini, Second by Calagione, to authorize the Town Planner to sign 81P plans and site plans after
Board approval.

Motion by Calagione, Second by Cook, to authorize the Town Planner to sign the Planning Board payroll.

Motion by Kennelly, Second by Cook, to authorize the Town Planner to call Planning Board meetings and set
Public Hearings.

Motion by Kennelly, Second by Calagione, to authorize the Town Planner to set the Planning Board Agenda.

Roll Call Vote on Authorizations: Calagione, yes; Cook, yves; Kennelly, ves; Mainini, ves; McCarthy, yes.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. 81-PPlan: (None)

4.  Continued Site Plan Review: 3 Industrial Road — Corner Brook. LL.C: This is the continued review for site
plan approval to construct a van and truck queuing transportation terminal on the subject property. Attorney
Joseph Antonellis participated remotely representing the applicant, and explained that this was being proposed as
a holding lot only, and is to be used for Amazon van and truck queuing to keep the vehicles off the public streets
while staging for entrance into the Amazon fulfillment center on Industrial Road. Attorney Antonellis further
explained that there will be no overnight parking of vehicles on the site, and that it is not for public use. The
proposal is to pave the driveways only, since at the last meeting the Board waived the paving requirement for one
year for paving the balance of the lot. The Town Engineer has reviewed and accepted the drainage report that was
submitted by the applicant’s engineer, and recommends approval subject to the facility being temporary, for off-
street queuing only, and there will be no increase in traffic.

Motion by Cook, Second by Mainini, to approve the site plan provided the facility is for off-street truck queuing
only, it will generate no increase in traffic, and is not for public use.

Roll Call Vote: Calagione, no; Cook, yes; Kennelly, abstain; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.
Motion carried.

5. Continued Amended Site Plan: 1 National Street — Milford National LLC: This is the continued review for
site plan approval for a transportation terminal on the subject property. The applicant requests amended site plan
approval to accommodate further modifications to the subject property beyond those recently reviewed. The
proposal is being presented as a parcel sort center/parcel hub, and not as a fulfillment center.

Participating remotely on behalf of the Board was Wing C. Wong, P.E., PTOE of Green International Affiliates,
Inc., who is the traffic peer review consultant. Mr. Wong reviewed his Peer Review Report for Traffic dated 6-1-
2020, and recommended that at a minimum, the applicant should provide a good explanation of the full operation
proposed, and how this site fits into their overall distribution network. This should include which streets are to be
utilized to reach the Amazon fulfillment center on Industrial Road, and the expected traffic and neighborhood
impacts. Mr. Wong’s report also recommended four mitigation items for this project that included a) restricting
parking along National Street, b) signal retiming at the Cape Rd./South Main St. intersection, c) implementing
improvements outlined in Milford’s Complete Streets Plan for the intersections of Cape Rd./South Main St. and
Depot St./ South Main St., and d) to conduct a traffic monitoring study at Cape Rd./South Main St. within three
months of full operation to confirm signal timing adjustments needed.

Various Board members noted their concerns regarding truck traffic, including truck parking on National Street
and the need for signage, and the likely need for a follow-up traffic review once the site is operational.

Participating remotely representing the applicant were Attorney Joseph Antonellis, and Daniel J. Mills, P.IE.,



Minutes of Meeting - Milford Planning Board
Tuesday, June 23, 2020 Page 3 of 4
PTOE of MDM Transportation Inc. Attorney Antonellis explained that the applicant has agreed to remove the 16
loading docks and doors, install site signage requested by the Board, retime the signal at the Cape Rd./South Main
St. intersection, and make improvements within the existing right-of-way at the Depot St./ South Main St.
intersection, and post an appropriate bond for such yet-to-be specifically defined improvements.

Motion by Mainini, to approve the site plan. Motion died for lack of a second.

Attorney Antonellis requested this review be continued to the next meeting to allow sufficient time for details of
the various mitigation items to be finalized, and for an agreeable bond estimate to be determined.

Motion by Cook, Second by Calagione, to continue this review to the 7-14-20 meeting.
Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, yes; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, ves.
Motion carried unanimously.

6. Continued Lot Releases/Bond Reduction: Sanylah Crossing Subdivision—Sanylah Crossing LLC: The
Chairman announced that the Applicant’s Attorney has granted an extension in writing.

Motion by Kennelly, Second by Cook, to continue this review to the 7-14-20 meeting.
Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, yes; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. Amended Site Plan: 100 Central Street — David Walch: This is the continued review for a change of use on
the subject property. The proposal is to occupy the second floor of the building with office and warehousing
space for an energy consulting/auditing firm that will also periodically conduct contractor training sessions. The
site is the former catering business located at the northwest corner of Central Street and Bragg Slip. Participating
remotely was the applicant David Walch, who noted the updated plan providing proper parking space striping,
handicap parking stalls, accessible routes, and ramps. He further explained that their case has been heard by the
AAB and that they are awaiting the written decision granting their variance request.

Motion by Kennelly, Second by McCarthy, to approve the site plan subject to receiving written confirmation
from the AAB.

Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, yes; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.

Motion carried unanimously.

8. Amended Site Plan Review: 10-12 Beach Street — James and Crystal Lozono: The Town Planner explained
that the applicant requests amended site plan approval for a change of use within the west commercial building on
subject premises. Specifically, the proposal is to change the use of the westerly 1,000 sf of the building from the
former spa to a restaurant. There will be no exterior alterations to the existing building or surrounding plaza. The
proposed restaurant is to serve nutritional “smoothie” drinks primarily on a take-out basis. The proposed use will
not increase the amount of traffic or required parking from the prior use, and the plaza currently provides 83 off-
street parking spaces. Participating remotely was the applicant Crystal Lozono, who confirmed the Town
Planners assessment. It was suggested by members of the Board that the applicant add at least three “Reserved
Parking” signs in front of the storefront if permitted by the plaza management.

Motion by Mainini, Second by Kennelly, to approve the site plan.
Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, yes; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.
Motion carried unanimously.

9. Certificate of No Change: Platinum Park Rescission Plan: The Town Planner explained that the signed mylar
of the approved rescission plan had not been timely recorded, hence the need to sign a certificate of no change
that has been added to the mylar so it can now be recorded.

Motion by Kennelly, Second by Mainini, to sign the certificate of no change.
Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, ves; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.
Motion carried unanimously.

10. ZBA Variance Referral: 34 Fountain Street — Robert DeVita: The Town Planner explained that the applicant
requests variances (o construct an attached garage to the existing conforming single-family dwelling on the

subject property. The existing 13,760sf lot is non-conforming as to area. The proposed 23’ x 26’ garage addition
will require a variance for side yard setback to allow for a 2.3 setback, 15 required. The property is a corner lot




Minutes of Meeting - Milford Planning Board
Tuesday, June 23, 2020 Page 4 of 4
having two front yards and two side yards. The existing house will remain otherwise unchanged, with the
basement garage to remain. The Town Planner suggested that an alternative design would likely reduce the
extent to which a variance is needed, such as proposing a single-car garage rather than a two-car garage as
proposed.

Motion by Calagione, Second by Kennelly, to forward an Unfavorable Report to the ZBA due to the lack of a
hardship.

Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, ves; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.

Motion carried unanimously.

11. ZBA Variance Referral: 19 North Street — Brandon Blaisdell: The Town Planner explained that the applicant
requests variances to divide the existing non-conforming single-family lot into two lots. The existing 13,095sf
non-conforming lot is proposed to be divided into two substandard lots. The proposed substandard lots will
require variances for area, width, frontage as well as front and side yards. The existing house is to will remain.
There are no conditions whatsoever on the property that constitute a hardship. The Town Planner recommend the
Board forward an unfavorable report to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Motion by Mainini, Second by Calagione, to forward an Unfavorable Report to the ZBA due to the lack of a
hardship.

Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, no; Mainini, yes, McCarthy, yes.

Motion carried.

The Chairman noted that the next meeting of the Planning Board will be on July 14, 2020.

Adjournment: Motion by Cook, Second by Kennelly to adjourn the meeting.
Roll Call Vote: Calagione, yes; Cook, yes; Kennelly, yes; Mainini, yes; McCarthy, yes.
Motion carried unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:32 P.M.

Lena McCarthy, Chairman

Joseph Calagione

John H. Cook

Patrick J. Kennelly

Marble Mainini, 11



Public Hearing #1

TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
ldunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP
AND ENGINEERING Town Planner
(
( Definitive Plan "Depot Street Estates"
( Lisa M. and Frederico Carneiro
gy D 2020 ( 4 Residential Lots and 1 street
Lena McCarthy, Chairman ( 3.4 acres off Depot Street
Milford Planning Board ( Map 52 Lots 43,164 & 164C
52 Main Street ( RA Zone
Milford, MA 01757 (

Dear Mdm. Chairman:

The applicant is proposing a 4 Lot residential subdivision, including one new street. The
property consists of approximately 3.4 +/- acres off Depot Street (109 Depot St.). The proposed
plan layout appears to be generally consistent with the Preliminary Plan that was recently approved
by the Planning Board for this development at the 5-5-2020 meeting.

This submittal is essentially an incomplete application. The proposed subdivision includes the
rear portion of Lot 164 (75 Fruit Street), which has been partially used to create proposed Lot 3.
However, due to the non-conforming nature of the property at 75 Fruit Street, a variance will be
required from the ZBA prior to further dividing the lot. All of the proposed lots appear to exceed
the 16,000sf minimum lot area required for two-family dwellings.

I have reviewed the application and Definitive Plan dated 5-26-2020, and note the following
deficiencies:

The application fee and legal notice fee have not been provided.

The required variance for 75 Fruit Street has not been granted by the ZBA.
There are no water mains shown on the plan.

The required yard setbacks for each proposed lot are not indicated on the plan.
The zoning compliance table is not shown on the plan.

There is no shared driveway easement shown on the plan.

7. The lot shape factor calculations are not shown in detail.

R

I recommend the public hearing be continued to the next meeting to allow adequate time for the
applicant’s engineer to address the above-noted deficiencies and any additional departmental
comments.

Raspegtffuﬂy,

Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP
Town Planner

Public Hearing #1



TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
mdean(@townofmilford.com

Michael Dean, P.E.
AND ENGINEERING Town Engineer

July 8, 2020

Lena McCarthy, Chair
Planning Board

52 Main Street
Milford, MA 01757

Re: “Depot Street Estates” — Definitive Residential Subdivision
4 — Lots off of Depot Street (109 Depot Street)

Dear Mrs. McCarthy:

The submittal is for a Residential Definitive Subdivision Plan — referred to as “Depot Street
Estates™. The proposal consists of four (4) Lots with a proposed 348-foot long Road, utilities and
associated grading. The parcels are associated with the existing houses located at 109 Depot
Street and 75 Fruit Street. The Applicant is Lisa M. & Frederico Carneiro, 4 Ben’s Way,
Hopedale, MA 01747.

The project consists of 3 parcels totaling approximately 3.43 Acres of land, Zoned as General
Residential (RA). The parcels refer to the Town Assessors Map 52, Block 0, Lots 43, 164 &
164C.

Following a review of the submitted documents I offer the following comments:
1. The Existing Conditions Plan should include all of the existing utilities in Depot Street
(water lines, drainage, all sewer manholes, hydrants, etc.). The Bordering Vegetated

Wetlands should be labeled.

2. The existing garage associated with #111 Depot Street (abutter) should be shown due to
the close proximity to the common property line (southerly property line of locus).



3. All proposed / required easements should be added to the Plan Set (driveway, drainage,
etc.). The proposed centerline of the roadway should be added to the Plan Set, inclusive
of the curve radius.

4. The underdrain associated with the proposed cut for the roadway construction,
specifically associated with the cul-de-sac area, should be extended towards proposed Lot
2, near the proposed detention basin.

5. The proposed road grades / profile should be adjusted to meet the Subdivision Rules and
Regulations, specifically the grades associated with the “approach™/intersection of the
proposed roadway with Depot Street.

6. There are no proposed water lines shown.

7. The proposed walk should be labeled, the curb radii of the proposed rounding’s at the
intersection of the new road and Depot Street should be labeled.

8. A legend should be added to the Plan Set. The monuments (Bounds) that are proposed
and existing should be clearly marked. A detail of the proposed bounds should be added
to the Detail Sheet.

9. The plans should list the Town Assessors Map references associated with all 3 parcels
associated with the project.

10. The lot and house (to remain) associated with #75 Fruit Street is a Pre-Existing, Non-
Conforming Structure. The non-conformity should be further discussed in terms of any
additional permitting requirements.

The above items should be addressed prior to approval. If there are any questions or comments
please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Town Engineer



FORM M-1
DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN REPORT FORM

TO: The Milford Planning Board

FROM: Scott J.Crisafulli
DATE: 6-19-20

SUBJECT: Comments and recommendations regarding:

Application of Lisa M. and Frederico Camneiro, 4 Ben’s Way, Hopedale, MA 01747 to
approve the definitive subdivision entitled “DEPOT STREET ESTATES”.

4 Lot Residential Subdivision located on 3.4 +/- acres off Depot Street (109 Depot St.).

Assessor's Map 52 Lots 43, 164 & 164C

RA Zone.

The undersigned recommends:

X Approval
Approval with Comments
Disapproval

of the above named subdivision plan insofar as its area of Jurisdiction is concerned. The reasons
for this recommendation are as follows:

Scott J. Crisafulli, Highway Surveyor
Name of officer, agency or board representative

NOTE: The Planning Board will take into consideration any recommendations made hereon
before taking final action on the preliminary subdivision plan. Lack of a timely report by any
officer, agency or board will be so recorded in the minutes of the Planning Board.



FORM M-1
DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN REPORT FORM

TO: The Milford Planning Board

rrom: (W (vl Board o8 Healn
paTE: 7 (| 020

SUBJECT: Comments and recommendations regarding;

Application of Lisa M. and Frederico Carneiro, 4 Ben’s Way, Hopedale, MA 01747 to
approve the definitive subdivision entitled “DEPOT STREET ESTATES”.

4 Lot Residential Subdivision located on 3.4 +/- acres off Depot Street (109 Depot St.).

Assessor's Map 52 Lots 43, 164 & 164C

RA Zone.

The undersigned recommends:

Approval
Approval with Comments
Disapproval

of the above named subdivision plan insofar as its area of jurisdiction is concerned. The reasons
for this recommendation are as follows:

Vend ol {ov Awn Sewer, Hhe Bocwd ob Health
Yo%) JWS‘W-W s J wmm%’ (N, |F He Subaivisior
viguireS Septic, Suqgest e - revibviang of fhu plan.

S mvidann 0. Wido

Néme of officer, age’ncy or board rgpreseﬁtativﬁz

NOTE: The Planning Board will take into consideration any recommendations made hereon
before taking final action on the preliminary subdivision plan. Lack of a timely report by any
officer, agency or board will be so recorded in the minutes of the Planning Board.



MILFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT

21 BIRCH STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

MARK A. NELSON, CHIEF
MICHAEL J. DETORE, DEPUTY

Felephone: 508-473-1214 « Fax: 508-473-4858 ¢ Inspections: 508-473-2256

Milford Planning Board

Mr. Larry Dunkin, Town Planner
Town Hall - Room 05

52 Main Street

Milford, Massachusetts 01757

June 10, 2020

RE:  Definitive Subdivision Plan Referral Form: 109 Depot Street

Dear Mr. Dunkin,

On June 8, 2020 | contacted Elizabeth Mainini-Sanchioni regarding the submittal to
Milford Fire Department. The water layer was not included in the plan, but she stated
there is a hydrant planned near the end of the road.

| expressed a concern regarding fire apparatus access to lots 1 and 2 using the
common driveway. The driveway is 16 feet wide and | requested confirmation it will
accommodate our ladder truck. The specifications were provided and are included
here. The truck is 100 inches wide, 41 feet 10 inches long, has a wheelbase of 236
inches, and a gross vehicle weight of 40.5 tons. | request the driveway design be
adequate to support and allow travel of our largest vehicle in the event of an
emergency.

The transition from Depot Street to the subdivision street is also a concern and was
explained. | want to make sure the ladder truck rear section would not drag on the
ground when entering or exiting.

Please contact me if | can assist with any questions.

Sincerely,

%M@EJ{_—\

Mark A. Nelson
508-958-3006
mnelson@milfordfire.org



Milford Water Company
66 Dilla Street Milford, MA 01757
508-473-5110 Fax 508-478-7997
E-Mail milfordwater@milfordwater.com
www . milfordwater.com

June 29, 2020

Town of Milford

Office of Planning & Engineering
Planning Board

52 Main Street

Milford MA 01757

Re: Definitive Subdivision Plan — “Depot Street Estates” - Milford, MA

Milford Water Company (MWC) after reviewing the Definitive Subdivision Plan for “Depot
Street Estates” requests the following.

MWC requires a plan that includes water infrastructure as the Definitive did

not include it.

MWC requires clarification of which size water main will be used.

MWC requests an easement to eliminate the “dead end”.

MWC requires clarification on the amount of service connections requested.

MWC will not be approving any additional water service connections until the completion

of the Godfrey Brook wellfield and treatment plant. With an estimated completion date
for the summer of 2021.

Respectfully submitted,
Vincent P Farese

Vincent P Farese
Operations Manager, Milford Water Company



APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF DEFINITIVE PLAN.. .., ., 28 M 11:20
LLTAT 28 AM e

File one completed form with the Planning Board and one copy with the Town Clerk in
accordance with the requirements of Article IV-B.

Milford, Mass

(Date)
To the Planning Board of Milford:

The undersigned herewith submits the accompanying Definitive Plan of Property for approval as
a subdivision under the requirements of the Subdivision Control Law and your Rules and
Regulations covering the subdivision of Land.

1. Name of Owner of Record Lisa M. and Frederico Carneiro
4 Ben's Way
Address Hopedale, MA 01747

2. Name of Subdivider ) ) .
Lisa M. and Frederico Carneiro

Address 4 Ben's Way
Hopedale, MA 01747

3. Name of Registered Engineer or Surveyor

Guerriere & Halnon, Inc.
333 West Street
Address Milford, MA 01757

4. Name of Subdivision
5. Deed of Property recorded in Worcester District Registry,

Book 58817 Page 279 and Book 57421 Page 49

6. Location and Description of Property:

The property proposed for subdivision includes the existing parcel at
109 Depot Street and a parcel at the rear of 73 Fruit Street. The total
parcel, approximately 3 acres, is primarily wooded with the exception of
the existing home, driveway and lawn at 109 Depot Street.

TOWN OF MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS April 2015 Page 19



FORM B (Page 2)

Said plan has(x) has not() evolved from a preliminary plan submitted to the Board
on __March 17, 2020  which was approved(X) approved with modifications( )disapproved( )

(Date)
on May 5, 2020

(Date)

The undersigned hereby applies for the approval of said DEFINITIVE PLAN by the Board, and
in furtherance thereof hereby agrees to abide by the BOARD'S RULES AND REGULATIONS.
The undersigned hereby further covenants and agrees with the Town of Milford, upon the
approval of said DEFINITIVE PLAN by the Board:

1. To install utilities in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Planning Board, the
Water Department, the Highway Superintendent, the Board of Health, and all general as
well as zoning by-laws of said Town, as are applicable to the installation of utilities

within the limits of ways and streets;

2. To complete and construct the streets or ways shown thereon in accordance with Art, V
and VI of the Rules and Regulations of the Planning Board and the approved
DEFINITIVE PLAN, profiles and cross sections of the same. Said plan, profiles, cross
sections and construction specifications are specifically, by reference, incorporated herein

and made a part of this application. This application and the covenants and
agreements herein shall be binding upon all heirs, executors, administrators,

successors, grantees of the whole or part of said land, and assigns of the

undersigned; and

3. To complete the aforesaid installations and construction within _ 72 months from the
date hereof.

Signature of Owner . fﬂfﬁ[&( Voo peted 25—

Address 4 Ben's Way
Hopedale, MA 01747

For certified list of Abutters, see Form G.

TOWN OF MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS April 2015 Page 20



'‘Depot Street Estate

B¢
A

Definitive Subdivision
In

Milford, Massachusetts

Date: May 26, 2020

OWNER/APPLICANT

FREDERICO AND LISA
CARNEIRO
4 BEN'S WAY
HOPEDALE, MA 01747

G—-10114

PLAN INDEX

TITLE SHEET

Cover €

Registry Plan 1 G :
. Existing Conditions Plan = uerriere &
2 Site Development Plan 3 1 I
B
: Halnon, Inc.
: Erosion Control Plan 5 ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING
¢ Details 6 333 WEST STREET, MILFORD, MASS. 01757

PHONE: (508) 473-6630 FAX: (508) 473-8243
VGNITY AP wwrw gandhengineering com
1" = 600
G014
G4CADMilfand'G- 3011 O\DWADEFRITIVE 05 13 20200\G-101 14 COVER shurg, COMER, 5/26/2000 35049 PM



1A\TRGNE:

Vi

DAWD K.

StHAER
BO0K 42733
PACE 285
57 FRUIT ST

NgF

MARY U, OWANESAN
Ao

GREGORY H, OWANCSAN

BOOK 21543 PAGE 111

| CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS REEN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES
ULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS OF

THIS CERTIFICATION |5 IN TO MEET T
REQUREMENIS OF THE Rtl:ls'm\’ OF DEEDS
AND IS HOT A CERTFICATION To THE TITLE ORt
OWHERSHIP 0F THE LAND CEFICTED HEREGN.

LV
ELENA RUSCITTI
AL

45451
FAGE 34
83 FRUIT 51

FOR REGSTRY USE OMLY

ST
CARNERD
BOCK 57471 FAGE 42

SEE PLAN BODK 603 PLAN &1

LoT 1

AREA=3E,245 57
(0.81 ACRES)

LOT SHAPE FACTOR 16.0

NOTES

e dene

300 54755 FAGE 191
3 FRUIT ST,

1 ste THE FOLLOWNG FLANS RECOHDED A

£ WORCESTER DSTRICT REGSTRY OF DEEDS-
FLAN SOOK 875 PLAN 75 JUNE 2009
PLAN 300K 7: 131 pRi 1058
PLAN

5
APRIL 1995
27 OCTOBER |aea
CUS:

L
VICTORIA'H. DALIO
BOOK 41461

o S e
- .
AT
ST. 40H9 LANE
CONGOMINIUM

i
PLAN 300K 527 PLAN
FLAN BOCK 605 P

T 1
FLAN 300K 184 PLAN 35 SEPTEM:ELR 195’2
FLAN HOOK 170 PLAM 41 OCTOBEF

2) ZOWING DISTRICT- RA
v
[

WINIMUM AREA- OHE FAMLY 8,030 SF
TWO FAMILY 12,000 <F
MINIMUM WIDTH- ONE FAMILY 8O
) TWD FAMILY 100°
WA WINIMUM FRONTAGE— ONE FAMELY 50"
ST, JOHN LANE THO FAMLY 160
CONDTMINIM

SOUTH MAIN STREET

SETBA: i~ FRONT 25' SIDE 10" REAR 15"
BAXMUN SULDING COVERAGE- 26%
MHIMUM OFEN SPACE P
DWELUING UMIT= 20
MAXIMUM BUILDING
(0.65 ACRES) %
LOT SHAPE FACIGR 21.5 Lot 5

HT- 35" OR 2 STOR

APEROVAL UNGIR IHE SUBLIVISION
COMTROL LAW 15 REQUIRE!
WLFORD PLANNING BOARD

LT 3
AREA=20,010 SF

(0,46 ACRES)
LOT SHAFE “ACTOR 21.99

o

200 W A
800K 58827 PACE 338
BE SOUTH MARM STREET

SIGNATURE DATE:

KA
SANDRA A ARSEHALLT
00K 28133 Page 193
73 FRUIT STREET

TOWN CLERK CFRUFIZATON

LUISA WAY
AREA23,314 57
(0.55 ACRES)

“THIS 1S 7O CERTIEY THAT NOTICE FROM THE
PLANNING BCARD OF APPROVAL OF THIS
#a5 RECEMED 67 ME o

AND NG RO EAL
e T nc&wrn vt
OURING THE TWENTY DAYS NEXT AFTE

T AR AECOROING OF BUCH NOTIGE. G
APPROVAL"

TOWN CLERR DATE

oL
LSA . CANEIRO

FaspERcS | Apusuc
LOT 43

164
DEED BOGK S92t BACE 40

DEFINITIVE PLAN OF LAND

“DEPOT STREET ESTAT

> 4 109 DrPGw STREET ANC
CONDOINE W Fars

DA'E MAY 25 "’JZU
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1"=40"

101 BEPET SHEET

CURVE TABLE

€ R=30.00" L=18.95" 0=3571"01°
G2 R=30.00" L2517 D=47519"

A
GRANITE ESTATES
CINDOMNIRE

——
ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING
533 WEST STREET PH. {508] 473-5530
WILFORD, Ma 01757 X (508} e/3-8z43
www.gandhargnasting.com

i 0F 1

l G—-10114




2020-D5-26  dhazan

G \CIOHEora\G-1011 I\DWEADEFINTIVE 05 18 20200G—10114 Sita radazign.dwy

- e ——— e __ 4

-

B

“woEy T
7

ST

DEPOT

EET
3
(PUBLIC~50" WOE)~

DEPOT STR

-

DATE:

APPROVED DATE:
PLANKING BOARD

SIGNATURE DATE:
BEING A MAJRITY

HOTES

10N ON THIS LOT IS SUBJEST To
N TS 0F WA,

AHY EA 3 TS_OF_WA
RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS OR OTHER
LMTATIONS WHICH MAY BE REVEALED
EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE.
TWARNING” EXISTING UTILITY LIKES ING/CATED
O NOTED ON THES: ORAWINGS ARE SHOW
AS OBTAIMED FROM EXISTING IKFORMATION
AND ARE QMUY APPROXIMATE ™ LOCATION,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION IN
THESE AREAS TO AVOID CAMAGE [0 EXISTING

=

UTILITY LINES AND/OR HARM 10 PERSONHEL
ENGAGED IN WORKING IN THESE AREAS. CALL
*DNG SAFE 1-B85-DIG-SAFE
{1-B288-344-7233). EXSTING UNES OTHER
IBICATED ON THESE CRAMNGS
SIF. THE CONTRAGTOR i5
RNED TO PROCEEG VATH CAUTICN WiH ALL
WORK, ESPCCIALLY FXCAVATION WORK, AND
TO MAKE AL POSSIBLE INVESTIGATIONS AS
TG PUSSISLL UNMARKED LITIL
. ASSESSOR PARCEL $2-0-43

CWHER

FRECERICO AND LiSA CARNEIRO
4 BEN'S WAY

HOPEDALE, MA 01747

APFLICANT

FRECERICO AND LISA GARNEIRO
4 BEN'S WAY
HCPEDALE, MA 01747

DEPOT STREET ESTATES

EXISTING CONDITIONS
PLAN

109 DEPOT STREET
N
MILFORD, MA

T[5728 720 NITIAL SUBMITTAL o)

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1"=30'

i, (508) 47 ,
FH. {508) 473-8242
ndhenginzsring.com

333 we!
MILFORD,

SHEET
[ G-10114

SACACHilors! G101 LANDWIS: DEFINITIVE 45 19 207005101 4 St sedsia s, eishing condrions, §/26/2020 35320 .

!

10114



2020-05-26  dhazen

GAIMiford\G - 1011 4\DNGNDEFIITIVE 05 19 2020\G- 10114 Slte redasign.cag

TS
_A_.

DATE:

G-1o11e

APPROVITI DATT:

SIGMATURE DATE: —
BENG A4 MAJORITY

HOTES

1. COMSTRUCTION ON THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO
ARY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS-OT—WAY,

RESTRICTIGNS, RE®
LIMITATIONS WHICH

AMD ARE OHLY APPROSMATE IN L
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION M
THESE AREAS TO AVOD DAMACE TO EKISTING
UTLTY LNES, AO/OR 1AZM TD PERSONNEL

s l
4077y L
| GAGED IN WORKING ‘N THESE AREAS. CALL

"DIC SAFE" 1-BEE-DIG=SAFE
(1-888-324

233). EXISTNG UNES GTHER
ESE DRAWNGS

S THAN THOSE INDICATED ON THE: S

‘ MAY BE ON THE SITE. THE CONTRACTOR IS
i WARNED TO PROCEED WITH_CAUTION WITH ALL
| WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATICN WORK, AND
—‘ FOSSELE INVESTIGATIONS AS

» u 1 s

i 3

4 o]

DEPOT

of |
!
T ot s & Tl "
[oemEA=20,010 SF £ ~. § £84 f‘ ’i | é
(0.45_ACRES)™~._ S "\ . \ L ! i | 5
4 1 ?
| | \ 3 =
1 l i/
P sk 8y
hezssy "
N(ij=242003 (p" DN |E
Nif-adsls (2pmem |

OWNER

;rv(a)-mz\e (44 ReR)
I

BE} FREDERICO AND UISA CARNLIRO
SPILLWAY=251.5 'S WAY

4 BEN'S W
BOT 1243.5 HOPEDALE, MA 01747

AFEICANT
FRECERICD AND LISA CARNERD

4 BEN'S WAl
HCPEDALE, MA 01747

DEPOT STREET ESTATES

DEMNITIVE SUBDIMISION

109 DEPOT STREET
MILFORD, MA

.
i
~
\
2418 Y
PROPOSED 8% DUCTILE %
5=0.010 FT/FT

T]5/28/770] NITIAL SUBMETTAL |

2:1 SLOPY

STABILIZATICH TO BE

DESIENED 8Y OTHERS ',
\

GRAPHIC SCALE: 1"=30"

=2l
| ens
| i L 3

iGuerriere
Halnon, Inc.

o CHGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING

wiw. gendhan gln esring, com

SHEET T
3 I G—-10714

| 333 west smEET .
‘ ILFORD, MA 01757 FX. (508) 473-8243
I

05 183020510114 e BLAN, 5/26/2023 35446 P ‘



daszen

B0I0-05— 25

Site radasign.dwg

SIDNANDWCNDEFIRITIVE 05 18 202046~

IO ord

{237
)

(=]
e
o7 3

EA=20,010 SF
ES)™

-
. 2r'° el

= TP
c-r’a-"f

13287

S

FAOROSED £° CUCTLE

0010 FIFT

E;T

(puBLIC~50' WOE)

“HEPOT STRE

&

. P ST = 1wz P oo
M
7 e
Rl
27 _§ +72
H E]
Bl S
= \m\ H
264 | |
P STA = Dadi3e
] gAY o
VG gz AN .
P R i~ | W !
TERE C M
228 gz2g £ M
avgt BEH HE
gg ) el
Wi ! :
ok arz%; j H
% | ere 8%e
£ TOe ar —t
u qig AgE
I RN R . =
[ #2f =zzs
| %6 3z | sgsky 10
| - | SEEET g
o | ~5 00 £
I | N
| | | Bezad |u
| | | § b Uy
=g =y o PO LT O - BT - S Y - S |- S
AR M8 OHE OGE ORE REoA@ Mg uE ale Wa i
3+4B 3+00 z+00 1400 U-r.DD -D+75
2019-04-11 ALIGNMENT — FULL LENGTH

—0+25 7O 3+48.25

DATE:

REPRGVED BATE:
7 pLANNING BOARD

SIGNATURE DATE:
BENG A MADRITY

HOTES

CONSTRICTAM N This LOT 1 AllS.gCT. 0,

0
RS CRTANED FROM EXSTING INFORMATION
AND ARE DMLY APPROXHMATE IN LOCATION
THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL TAX:
JHESE AREAS. 1D

NES AND/OR HARM TD PERSONNEL
ENGAGED I WORKING i THESE AREAs, CALL
DG SAFE" 1-BE8~DIG-SAFE
(1-888-3¢4-7233), EXISTING LNES GTHER
(AN THOSL MDICATED ON THESE DRAWINGS
WAY BF ON THE SITE. THE GONTRACTOR 15
WARHED T0 CROCHED wit: CaUTIEN WA ALL
YORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AHO
SIBLE INVESTIGATICNS A4S
16 ECSSELE UnaARAED DT LNES.

OWHER
FRETERCO AN LISk ¢ Tt

H'S WA
PCF’EDALm WA 01747

APPLICANT
FHEDER,I:D M-D usn SATNERO

HL‘,PED'N_ n a 747 |

DEPOT STREET ESTATES

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION
PLA

109 DEPOT STREET
N
MILFORD, MA

5/26/20° INITIAL SUBMITTAL WH|

333 WEST STRE] PH. (508) 4 g
MILFORD, MA 01757 FX. (508) 4738243
wHw.qanchengneeing com

SHLCT
4

C-10114

GACIDMEOr\G- 101 145DWGDEFNITIVE 05 13 2023510114 Site redesign.shwg, PLA AN PROFILE, S/726/2030 15524 #M



2020-05-28  chazen

G NCICU ford \G=1011\OWENOEFINITIVE D5 19 2020G~10114 Sita redesian.oug

DATE:

ABFROVED DA

FLANNING BOARD

&1 S 23]
! 2]
j ]
i |
'l. :
g7 |
i Lﬁﬂ 2 % 1
| AREA 41,185 SF 2 o i
H \ Q(P 95 ACRES) | = g =0 g 5 | SIGHATURE DATE:
ol . LOT 3 [ BENG A MAJORITY
( l IRt 1 AREA=20,010 SF al -
[ re 5 _ATF o

'

i

RSERJ Tovs OF D"m:R
LIITATIONS WHICH MAY Y5 B
MINATICH

AN

L E
XSTAG, Ut NES MDICATED
9% NOTED 0% THESE DRAWINGS ARE S0
45 DETANED FROM EXSTING wrmmmm
AR TE

N RO S

1. RECORD DRDER OF CONDITIONS — THE SITE SUPERINTEMOENT SHALL BE
AWARE OF ALL THE CONDITIONS CONTAINED WTHIN T THE QRDCR INCLUDING N,
INSPECTION SCHEOULES. IMSTALL DEF FILE ¢ SIGNS ON STE, N,
2. PRIOR TO ANY WORK ON T+l SITE INCLUDING TREC/BRUSH SRR e
APPROVED LIMIT OF CLEARING AS WELL AS [HE LOCALON Of
PROPDSED EROSION CONTROL DEVICES (SUCH A5 SILT FEN:E/SWAW BALES,
ETC) WUST BE STAKED CH THE GROUND UMDER PME DRECTION OF A
A

AREAS T0 AVOD DAMAGE T0
u'm“f LINES AND /OR Hosa TO PLRSOMEL
EMGAGED 1N WORKING iN THESE AREAS. CALL
"DIG SAFE” 1-8686-DIC SATE

{1 saesus 7233, EISTNG Lo oTHeR
THAN THOSE NDICATED.

MAY BE ON THE

N

N E——
.
e

a

OTS PRIOR 10 ANY DISTURBANCE. MULCH SOCK BARRIERS WA
INSTALLED PER DETAILS N THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN k0 Tie PRoeCT
CRDER OF CONDITIONS. ERGSION CONTROLS 10 £ NSPECTED 2
MILFORD CONSERVATION COMMISSION O (15 ALPROM Exoion
CONTROLS WAY GE NSTALLED [N AREAS Jebne. sm:sum & VoD 2R Can
BE ANTICIPATED DUE T0 £VOLUNG 51

4 MULEH SGCKS. HAYBALES AND STAKES Sl B Eronen ON SITE OUTSIDE
o URISGICTIONAL AREAS TO BF USED IN CASE OF AN EWERGEMCY (LARGE
STORM),

- SOIL STOCKPILE AREAS WL OF PREPARED AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN.
NECESSARY EROSION CONTROLS INCLUDING SILTATION BARRIERS WILL BE
INSTALLED AS SHOWN GN THIS PLAN AND AS MEEDED.

. INSTALL ‘STOME CHECK DAMS IN THE CUT PORTION OF THE ROADWAY WZRE
CHANNELIZED FLOW MAY OCCUR.  SPACE STONL CHECK DAMS SO MMAT THE
CHEST OF THE DOWNSTREAM DAM IS AT THE SAME HECHT AS THE ToE 0F

FSTREAM DAM. SPACING (5 EQUAL TO THE HEIGHT OF THE CHECK
nw Suisen gy {M FEET). Ut
BUILD CHECK DAMS. PLACE STONE SO

Fay
COSILE MVESIOATERS A%
ARKED, UTIITY LNES.

TO WAKE
T POSSIBLE U
5. ASSESSCR PAR

47=7" WASHED STONE TO
AT 1T COMPLETELY COVERS THE
WOTH OF THE CHANNEL AND IS KEYED NTO THE CHANNEL BAHK:
7 SL0PE Trcas ny WL BE OPEN FOR LONGER THAN 14 DAYS SHALL BE
Lomsu AND SEZDED OR STABILIZED. CRASS SMALL BE WATERED AS

OWNER
rR(DERfOO Aru Lish caaeing

8 TEMF‘qu" SEOMENT BASIHS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PROR TO HalOR
EARTH MOWING ACTMTIES. S SUCH AS STONE BERMS, SWALES,
Hay BALE DIKES. ETC. SHA € INSTALLED TO FACLITATE RUNGFF FLOW

THE_TEUPCRARY

5 THE PROTOSED. STORMWATER BAGH SHALL BE USED AS A TEMPORARY
SECIMENT BASIN DURING ROAQWAY CONSTRUCTION. DURING CONSTRUCTION
EXCAVATE THE PCND T0 6" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE AND DO Nov. Ns'l.u.
RIE* RA® FORERAY BERW. AFTER THE SITE IS STABILIZED, EX

CAV)
PN o0, [TNISH GRADE. INSTALL FINSHi GRADE MATERIAL AND et m:

i mr CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESFONSISLE TO SCHEDULE AHY REQUIRED
INSPLETIONS OF #5/HER WoRs

1 EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE INSPECTED ON A DALY BASIS, EROSION
CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED 1N GOOD WORKING ORDER.  IF REFAIR 15
NECESSARY, THEY SHALL BE NTIATED WTIN 24 HOURS OF REPORT

12.8UILT UP SEDIMENT SHAL AT REMOVED FROM THE EROSION COMTROLS

HAS REACHED 1/3 o- mt HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER, OR AS

HOPEORLE, A Q1747

ARFLCANT
RIGO AND LISA CARNEIRO

BEN'S WAY
HOPEDALE, MA 01747

DEPOT STREET ESTATES

OSION CONTROL

LA

109 DEPOT STREET
L3
MILFORD, MA

N T0 7 ola

KECESSARY.

13,4 COPY OF THIS GONSTRUCTICH SFOLERCING  AND PHASING PLAN SHALL B CRUSHED STONE
AVALAILE ON SITE FOR REFERENCE AT ALL TIES.

T[5728730] TITAL SOBWITTAL W

GEGVEXTLE FABRIC

L CHECK DAM

GRAPHIC SCALE: 17=30°

NTS

PLACE CHECK DAMS IN REASONABLY STRAIGHT DITCH SEOTIONS TO MINIMIZE
EfOSIon TOTENTIAL On CHANNEL BENDS. CHFCK DAMS TO BE USED N e

CUT SECTIGN CF THE PROPOSED ROADWAY Y A5 NEEDED. | WCUNTARE
AT S CHECK Dalis NIO TiE SIDE AND SOTTON OF THE GHANNEL e 2
GRADE SIDE SLOPES TO 2:1 OR LESS

MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF CHECK DAM IN CENTER OF WER MUST NOT EXCEED 2
SPACE CHECK DAMS SO THAT THE CREST OF THE DOWNSTREA DAM 15 THE it -

SAME HEIGHT CF THE TOE OF THE UPSTREAM DAM. SPACING IS EGUAL TO LSl i
THE HEIGHT OF THE CHECK DAM DiWOED BY THE SLOPE (N FEET)

R

WEST SIREET Pi, (508} 4736630
0. MA 01757 FX. (S08) 4758243
s genghenginesring.com

dy HHITIVE 05 5/26/2020 35647 Pl

G-10114



T s . S,

- o e

DRI LI, R

Tl Some

e mi=,

VIR et
R T i
it Tl
a4
SRR T

Sl £ O HORGT
NG FRO WA
3 oow
STURE VAE To

I 4D [T TS
o s

2020-05-26 dharen

A\DVGAREFINTVE 05 18 2020\G—~1D114 Sito redesisn.dwg

GNCIBMifere\G—

. CONSTRUCTIGN GM THIS LOT 15 SUBJECT TO
ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—WAY,
RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS R OTHER
UMTATIONS WHICH MAY BE REVEALED BY AN
EXAMINATION OF £ TITLE.
2. "WARNING™ EXISTING UTIITY UNSS INGICATED
OR NOTED ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN
_— e cumtes: R A5 OSIAINCD FROM EXISTING INFORMATION
' TS - G 2 T SSE ANG ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE IN LOCATION,
S R S o £ CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CAUTION N
e THESE ARCAS TO AVOID GAMAGE 10 CXISTING
ey T 19 GRmEL ¥ UTILITY LINES ANO/OR HARM T0O PERSONNEL
oS we ENGAGED IN WORKING IN THESE AREAS. CALL
B L L T L T T mp— fenes e = "DIG SATE" 1-B888-DiG-SAFE
1, M 0% 4 ot v . S, s i o i, amemr fr— neme, (1-B83-341-7233). EXSTING UNES OTHER
S, T o oA 5 R S, i I, OSSO S CRERRANE [~ — Lo S THAN THOSE INDICATED N THESE GRAWINGS
a3 i S o e T S = ko o8 MAY BE ON THE SITE THE CONTRACTOR 1S
5P IR LA A IS e WARNED 70 PROCEED WITH CAUTICN WITH ALL
& A TS T AETY AAYMA € 47 T R - - WORK, ESPECIALLY EXCAVATION WORK, AND
TO MASE ALL P £ IN' TICATIONS AS
2, S, e 11 M 1 s B 5 s Soe
Tro 4 M 7 1o e a0 e me ' o o i TC POSSIBLE UNMARKED UTILTY LINES,
ey i, BB S wr
ey oA Ky X
B I A T o
B T e —————
e RO, S SEC
1 o e T 7 253 T U 8 —3
& A At OF 3 VT O SIS ADTLL BUAL B6 PUAKD GOR T COOART BT CHECK DAM IN GRASSED CHANNEL ke
no1 10 senE |
| |
|
E;‘Mh&-;fc AGGRTGATT | CWRIER
freerir
i FREDERICO AMD USA CARNERQ
i 4 BEN'S WAY
{ HOPEDALE, MA 01747
GRANULAR LEVELMG PA.'}—/ ) . e APELCANT
MIN. €7 THEX FREDERICO AND LISA CARNERQ
BERVIOUS FILL 4 BEN'S WAY
= TYPICAL PVC SEWER HOPEDALE, MA 01747
i SERVICE 'EONNCET[ON
b |
| | DEFOT STREET ESTATES
PRI | DETAIL SHEET
o s — | 109 DEPOT STREET
— P p—— Tl | W
BITUMINO g camers | MILFORD, MA
= R
- P - \%
” m \ 5/26,20 HITIAL SUBMITTAL DwH
B rrars e e ) \
o
B Ay
s A oETAIL
-
= = i GRAPHIC SCALE:
N < > i
LSRRI DuNP STRAP o sraar |
| -
| i
NOTE! - 1
RN R, T G i
BN S N AT e uerriere
R L I T Hal 1
TS OB SIS A L e e o Halnon, Inc.
EAETER B A e oo kom: EEREEETS e
CLEAN FILTER AS MEEDED, et B R LR e ENGINEERRG & LAND SURVETING
PH, (508} 473-6630
FX (508} 473-8243
CONTECH STORMWAT! | wiw gandhenginescing.cam
e SILT SACK DETAIL | PRECAST CONCRETE PRECAST CONCRETE . | [SeT
e SATCIL DASIN DETAIL RRAR MANNOLE | —101
n £ , 610114

DATZ,

ASTROVED DATE:
BLANKING BOARD

SIGNATURE DATE:
BEING A MAQRITY

NOTES

GACIDMifoTRG- 1011

@5 19 202006

Catails. 52672020 315548 P

G014



7/13/2020 Mail - Larry Dunkin - Outlook

Depot Street Estates

Donald Dornback <jdadornback@verizon.net>
Sun 7/12/2020 6:37 PM

To: Larry Dunkin <ldunkin@townofmilford.com>

Dear Mr. Dunkin and Planning Board members:

As abutting property owners affected by the proposed
development of Depot Street Estates, we have the
following concerns which we would like addressed:

1. Potential environmental impact-damage to existing
brook and wildlife

2. Water runoff due to new grade and topography of
new construction

3. Possible structural and foundation damage to
abutters' property due to rock (ledge) blasting
necessary for this project to proceed

+. Safety of abutters due to the close proximity of
blasting sites within 100 feet of thier residences

5. Increase of traffic density in an existing high-volume
traffic area

6. Possible decrease in abutter's property value due to
this development

7.Residence at 61 Fruit Street Extension Unit A, Unit
B omitted from map

Please consider and address the above concerns prior
to voting on the viability of the development of Depot
Street Estates.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Elena Ruscitti
Virginia Ruscitti
Francis Ruscitti

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADBIN2EAMmMUWLTY 1 YjkINDMONiO4MThILTE2MzUwNWYyMzk2OAAQAG7gFOONMpxLnvaYjxkUPIQ%...  1/2



Teresa (Ruscitti) Valorie
Josie (Ruscitti) Dornback
63 Fruit Street Ext.

Mr. Warren Tekian
61R Fruit Street ext.

hitps:/foutiook.office.com/mailfinbox/id/ AAQKADBIN2E1MmUwLTY 1 ijtNDMONiO4IVIThiLTE2MzUwNWYyMzk20AAQAG?gFOOnmprnvSijkU PfQ%... 272



PUBLIC HEARING #2

TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
ldunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP
AND ENGINEERING Town Planner
(
July 14, 2020 ( Special Permit/Parking Reduction
Lena McCarthy, Chairman ( Nouria Energy Retail, Inc.
Milford P]anning Board ( 91 Medway Street (including 139 Medway)
52 Main Street ( Map 43 Lot SA
Milford, MA 01757 ( IB Zone
Dear Mdm. Chairman: (

The applicant requests a Parking Reduction Special Permit for the shopping plaza in relation to the gasaline
station redevelopment being proposed on the subject property. At their May 21, 2020 meeting, the ZBA granted a
special permit for a self-service gas station at this location subject to finalizing Planning Board issues (see
attached ZBA Decision).

A 10% parking reduction for the shopping plaza was previously granted by the Planning Board in December of
2015 (see attached Planning Board Decision). The gasoline station site (which uses a mailing address of 139
Medway Rd.), is part of the overall plaza and included under that original Planning Board special permit. This
current redevelopment proposal changes the parking calculations for both the station and the overall plaza. The
gasoline station is to be demolished and redeveloped as a self-service gas station and convenience store. This
redevelopment will also eliminate the easterly driveway onto Medway Street, as well as modify the internal
access to the overall circulation scheme of the plaza parking lot.

The shopping plaza currently contains the following eight distinguishable uses: retail, restaurant, bank, dental
office, salon, laundromat, tire center, and gasoline station, thus exceeding the threshold requirements of Section
3.4.1(b)3 for up to a 20% reduction in parking. While the 2015 Planning Board special permit had reduced the
parking by 10%, this application now seeks an overall reduction of 16% of the required off-street parking.
However, the proposed plan does not accurately identify current tenants in the plaza, and does not accurately
indicate existing parking requirements. Until this is corrected, it will be impossible to determine a proper
reduction percentage for the special permit. It should also be noted that the original landscaping required under
the previous special permit has not been completed and/or maintained, and the current plan is incomplete as to
landscaping. At minimum, all landscaping should be installed as part of this current special permit approval.

The proposed plan is indicating the elimination of the directional right-turn only median in the main access
driveway to the site on Medway Street/Rte. 109. The existing configuration has been effective in reducing left-
turns exiting the site from this driveway and therefore must be maintained. The proposed closing of the easterly
driveway to the gasoline station is appropriate, however the proposed internal access modifications, between the
overall plaza parking lot and the gasoline station, should be scrutinized to avoid encouraging short-cut trips
through the pump-island area to Medway Street/Rte. 109.

I recommend that the public hearing be continued to allow sutficient time for the above noted items and relevant
agency comments to be addressed.

Res*yeytﬁull ]

ary

iar'f’y’ . Dunkin, MCRP

Town Planner

PUBLIC HEARING #2



TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
mdean@townofmilford.com

Michael Dean, P.E.
AND ENGINEERING Town Engineer

July 7, 2020

Lena McCarthy, Chair
Planning Board

52 Main Street
Milford, MA 01757

Re: 91 Medway Street (including 139 Medway) — Milford Plaza (Kohl’s)
Special Permit / Parking Reduction — Site Plan

Dear Mrs. McCarthy:

The submittal is for a Special Permit to allow for the reduction of parking for the entire Milford
Plaza (Kohl’s). The major changes under this submittal are associated with replacing the existing
Shell Gas Station (139 Medway Street) with a larger gas station, inclusive of a 5,000 S.F.
building. The site consists of a 14.75 Acre parcel of land Zoned Highway Industrial B (IB),
Assessors Map 43, block 0, Lot SA. The overall Plaza has gone through Special Permit / Site
Plan approval for major renovations in 2015 and several minor Site Plan approvals since (2015).

Following a review of the submitted documents [ offer the following comments:

1. The parking calculations used in the overall analysis is not updated to reflect the current
and/or proposed uses. This information should be updated in order to have the accurate
calculations in percentage reduction that is needed (i.e. Papa Gino’s was used in the
overall base calculations which is no longer in the Plaza, there are also vacancies
throughout the Plaza, etc.). The current proposal is for a 16% reduction in parking. The
site currently has a 10% reduction from previously approved Special Permits.

a. Following a site inspection, the Plaza appears to have 8 different uses: Retail,
Dentist Office, Bank, Hair Dressers / Salon, Restaurants, Gas Station, Automotive
and a Laundromat. This meets the minimum threshold (of 6 uses) to allow for up
to a 20% reduction in parking.

2. The submitted Landscaping Plan does not show any information as to how the Plaza
conforms to the Landscaping Requirements in the Zoning By-Law Sect. 3.4.4(d).



3. The current proposal does close one of the two existing curb cuts (eastern one) along
Medway Street (Route 109) that are “in front” of the existing gas station. The turning
patterns of the fuel delivery truck should be provided. The existing “Main” curb cut,
associated with the Plaza has a traffic island with a right turn only for vehicles exiting the
Plaza along with internal traffic / directional signage, this information should be added to
the site plans (in more detail).

4. Once the truck turning patterns are provided the areca where the new proposal meets the
existing parking areas may need some further discussion, specifically the parking spaces,
drive isles and their possible connections to Route 109. Measures should be taken (in the
proposed layout) to discourage vehicles from “cutting through™ the new gas station to
access Route 109.

5. The site falls under redevelopment and does increase its open space, therefore the peak
flow rates are slightly decreased and the newly installed drainage system is designed to

achieve 89% removal rate of the TSS.

The above items should be further discussed prior to an approval.

sMichael Dean, P.E.
Town Engineer



' 1-‘1_11!*‘;- ‘

Telephone: 508-473-1214 » Fax: 508-473-4858 « Inspections

Milford Planning Board

Mr. Larry Dunkin, Town Planner
Town Hall — Room 05

52 Main Street

Milford, Massachusetts 01757

July 7, 2020
RE: 91 Medway Rd, Special Permit-Parking Reduction
Applicant: Nouria Energy Retail, Inc.
326 Clark Street
Worcester, Massachusetts 01606
Owner: GP Milford Realty Trust
1 Hartfield Boulevard, Suite 102
East Windsor, Connecticut
Dear Mr. Dunkin:

The Milford Fire Department has reviewed the site plan for 91 Medway Road and has the following
comments and questions.

Is a canopy planned for the fuel island? | want to make sure there is adequate overhead clearance so
a fire engine can navigate on the east side of the fuel island and be able to clear the canopy.

The closest hydrant is across the roadway, which includes four lanes of traffic. This hydrant is not
optimal for the gas station and proposed convenience store. Utilization of this hydrant would severely
impact traffic. | recommend an additional hydrant installation located near the main vehicle entrance.
Is a propane cylinder exchange program planned for this location?

The applicant can contact me if there are questions regarding underground storage tank removals or
a flammable storage license amendment due to increased fuel quantities. We can also assist with
information for becoming a self-service station if a special permit is issued.

Please contact me if | can assist with any questions.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Nelson



TOWN OF MILFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN HALL
52 MAIN STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

<

(508) 634-2302

DECISION

This decision is issued on the application of Nouria Energy Retail, Inc., 326 Clark Street, Worcester,
MA 01606 for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 2.3 of the Zoning By-Law in relation to a parcel of land
located at 139 Medway Road in Milford, consisting of 642,369 square feet of land, more or less, which parcel is
owned by GP Milford Realty Trust, 1 Hartfield Boulevard, Suite 102, East Windsor, CT 06088. The relief is
sought in order to permit the operation of a self-service gasoline station with an attendant-serviced pump island
under the terms of the By-Law.

Upon receipt of the above petition a public hearing was scheduled for Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 7:10
P.M. via remote participation pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order suspending certain
provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. ¢. 30A., § 18 due to the novel COVID 19 pandemic. Notice of the
time, place and subject matter of the petition were given as required by law.

The matter came on for hearing at the time and place set forth above. Present were Chairman David
Consigli, Vice- Chairman John Mastroianni, members David Pyne, John Dagnese, and Mark L. Calzolaio. The
petitioner was present remotely to give evidence in favor of the petition.

At the close of the evidence, the Board voted unanimously to grant the Special Permit relief requested
based upon the findings, set forth below:

1. The subject property, comprising approximately 642,369 square feet of lot area, is located in the
Industrial B- Highway Commercial (IB) Zoning District, is presently permitted for a gas station,
and the special use is only to further permit self-service gasoline dispensing. Allowing self-
service gasoline dispensing should have no additional or detrimental effect on traffic or
pedestrian safety, nor will it have any different effect on the surrounding area than a fully
attendant-serviced station.

Having made the above findings, the Board voted unanimously as set forth above to grant the relief
requested subject to the following conditions:

1. A minimum of two employees shall be stationed to work the store during all operating hours;

2. The Special Permit is conditional upon the Applicant obtaining further satisfactory approval by
the Milford Planning Board and Milford Fire Department.

A minimum 2% price reduction from full-service dispensing to self-service dispensing is to be
maintained at all times;

(OS]

4. Proper pump and service signage needs to be replaced and displayed at all times;



5. Full-service pumps 2 and 4 (the furthest easterly pumps closest to the market/store) shall be
designated as full-service pumps; serviced by a gas station attendant at all times while the station
is open;

6. 3" x 4 signs designating pumps as self-service shall be placed on half-moon concrete bollards in
front of all self-service pumps.

MILFORD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Lavie R tonsser

May 29, 2020 David R. Consigli, Chairman



NeCEIv EL

(Pl ™ It g
LR LLERK'S BFFIC

DECISION - .

MILFORD PLANNING BOARD BISOEC 16w 10: 37

SPECIAL PERMIT A FORN. M4 o

REDUCTION OF OFF-STREET PARKING PR T T A
"MILFORD PLAZA"

91 Medway Street, Milford, MA

Decision of the Planning Board of the Town of Milford, Massachusetts (hereinafter the BOARD) on the
application of GP-Milford Realty Trust, One Hartfield Boulevard, East Windsor, CT 06088 (hereinafter
the APPLICANT) for a Special Permit to reduce the off-street parking requirement for the shopping
center redevelopment proposed on a 14.75 acre site at 91 Medway Street as shown on Assessors Map 43,
Block 0, Lot 5A located within an IB Highway Industrial Zone. The subject premises is shown on a 14
sheet amended site plan entitled “Amended Site Plan & Special Permit Plan, Main Building Fagade
Upgrade & New Building, Milford Plaza, 91 Medway Road, Milford, Massachusetts”, Dated November
30, 2013, revised through December 14, 2015 by Guerriere and Halnon, Inc., 333 West Street, Milford,
Mass. 01757. The application was formally received by the BOARD on November 30, 2015,

More specifically, the Special Permit is sought pursuant to Section 1.10, Section 3.4.1(b)3, and other
relevant provisions of the Milford Zoning Bylaw in order to allow for a 10% reduction of required off-
street parking spaces on the subject property. Upon receipt of the application, the BOARD scheduled a
Public Hearing thereon for 7:01 PM on December 15, 2015 at the Milford Town Hall, 52 Main Street,
Milford, MA. Due notice of the time, place and subject matter of the application was provided, as
required by law.

The matter came on for hearing at the time and place set forth above. BOARD members present
throughout the public hearing were Joseph Calagione, John Cook, Patrick Kennelly, Marble Mainini,
and Lena McCarthy. The APPLICANT was present along with several representatives including their
engineer, Peter Lavoie of Guerriere and Halnon, Inc. Evidence was taken, and following additional
discussion and public input the BOARD closed the Public Hearing and took the matter under advisement.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

At the December 15, 2015 meeting, after due consideration of the exhibits submitted and the entire record
of proceedings introduced and accepted in this matter, the BOARD made the following findings of fact:

F-1.  The subject premises is a 14.75 acre parcel of land located at 91 Medway Street as shown on
Assessors Map 43, Block 0, Lot 5A and is within an IB Highway Industrial Zone. The subject premises
is shown on a 14 sheet amended site plan entitled “Amended Site Plan & Special Permit Plan, Main
Building Fagade Upgrade & New Building, Milford Plaza, 91 Medway Road, Milford, Massachusetts”,
Dated November 30, 2015, revised through December 14, 2015 by Guerriere and Halnon, Inc., 333 West
Street, Milford, Mass. 017537.

F-2. The parking reduction Special Permit is sought specifically under Section 3.4.1(b)3 Shared
Parking, of the Milford Zoning Bylaw in order to allow for a 10% reduction of required off-street parking
spaces on the subject property as it relates to the proposed amended site plan referred to in finding #F-1
herein.



Special Permit Decision - Milford Planning Board
"Milford Plaza" Parking Reduction - Page 2 of 2

F-3. The proposed redevelopment of the subject property will include the following distinguishable
uses: retail, restaurant, bank, tire center, and gasoline service station, thus meeting the threshold
requirements of Section 3.4.1(b)3 for a 10% reduction in parking.

F-4. A grant of the parking reduction Special Permit, subject to all of the conditions of this permit,
complies with the requirements of Section 1.10, Section 3.4.1(b)3, and other relevant provisions of the
Milford Zoning Bylaw.

F-5.  As set forth above, the Special Permit, with the following conditions herein, conforms to all of
the general and specific provisions of the Zoning By-Law relating to Shared Parking, and otherwise.

F-6.  The parking reduction, being specifically allowed by Special Permit in the Zoning By-Law, is in
harmony with the purpose and intent thereof.

F-7.  The parking reduction will not create undue traffic congestion or impair pedestrian safety.

F-8.  The parking reduction will not cause substantial harm to the neighborhood nor create any
nuisance or hazard affecting the health, safety or general welfare of the citizens of Milford,

A MOTION was made to GRANT the Parking Reduction Special Permit subject to the following

conditions:

1. A 10% reduction shall be applied to the off-street parking calculations as relates to the proposed
redevelopment of the subject property as shown on a 14 sheet amended site plan entitled “Amended Site
Plan & Special Permit Plan, Main Building Fagade Upgrade & New Building, Milford Plaza, 91 Medway
Road, Milford, Massachusetts”, Dated November 30, 2015, revised through December 14, 2015 by
Guerriere and Halnon, Inc., 333 West Street, Milford, Mass. 01757.

2. Future modifications and/or amendments to the plan referred to in condition #1 herein may be
approved without amendment to this Special Permit provided, however, that the number of
distinguishable uses is not reduced to less than three, and that the number off-street parking spaces
remains otherwise compliant.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Dated this 15™ day of December, 2015

MILFORD PLANNING BOARD

B Dnly

Léna McCarthy, Chairman &




TOWN OF MILFORD |
PETITION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT o
UNDER THE ZONING BY-LAW

To the Milford Planning Board o
Milford, MA 01757 Date: June 23, 2020

The undersigned petitions the Milford Planning Board to g grant a special permit fé“i‘ :, =
the reasons hereinafter set forth and in accordance with the applicable provisions of thcr\; :_3
zoning by-law in relation to the following described premises: o

Applicant: Nouria Energy Retail, Inc. 326 Clark St, Worcester, MA 01606

(Full Name) (Address)
Owner: GP Milford Realty Trust  One Hartfield Blvd., East Windsor, CT 06088
(Full Name) (Address)
Tenant (if any):
e Location of Premises.
91 Medway Street, Milford, MA 43-0-5A
(Street/Address) (Assessors Map/Parcel Number)

2. Which Zoning District is the premises within? 1B — Highway Industrial

k2 State the Registry of Deeds Book and Page number, or the Land Court
Certificate number for title of present owner: Land Court Cert. # 7190

4. State present use of premises: Kohl’s Plaza — Retail, Restaurants, Gas Station,
Hair Salon, Automotive Service, Dental Office, etc.

5 State proposed use of premises: Same; Gas station with Convenience Store

0. Give extent of proposed alterations: The Applicant proposes to enlarge and
redevelop the gas station portion of the plaza. Proposed alterations include
expanding the fuel canopy, replacing the existing service station building with a
new convenience store, and tailoring the parking and traffic flow to benefit the
tenants and customers,
Number of families for which building is to be arranged: N/A
Have you submiited plans for above to the Building Inspector? No

Has a permit been refused? No



10.

&,

12,

Pursuant to what provisions(s) of the zoning by-law do you seek a special permit and
for what purpose(s:) 3.4.1(b)3 - 20% Parking reduction for shared parking
featuring six or more disparate uses. See Parking Calculations included
herewith and on Bohler Engineering Plan Sheet C-301.

Explain the reasons you assert that:

(a) the special permit sought is in harmony with the general
purpose and intent of the zoning by-law: The by-law allows a reduction of parking
when spaces will be shared by multiple different uses that will typically require
parking at different times of the day, therefore not overburdening the parking
lot. This plaza’s uses include retail, restaurants, salon, Laundromat, automobile
service, and gasoline station, among others. The active hours for each are
generally different and the parking will be adequate under the rationale of the
by-law’s reduction guidelines.

(b) the proposed use of the premises will not create undue traffic
congestion or impair pedestrian safety: The premises are actively in use without
incident. The applicant has worked with engineers to create a traffic flow and
parking locations that will improve the site to the benefit of pedestrians and
drivers in the parking the lot and at the access points.

(c) the proposed use of the premises will not cause harm to the
neighborhood or create a nuisance or hazard affectin g the health,
safety or general welfare of the public: The applicant is proposing improvements
to an existing plaza, Visual changes to the plaza will be minimal and the
proposed plan should be easier to navigate, therefore promoting safety and the
general welfare of the plaza’s customers.

If applicant is not the owner, provide proof of authorization by owner, either by copy

of executed agreement or by the owner’s authorized signature below.



Y

! hereby certify thar the above statements are true to the best of my/aiu kno wiledge and belief.

o i o § y
Applican ”w/f:ﬁfp?iﬁfw Owner | M

Sigmature: Signanre! P § A
Address: 326 Clark St, Worcester, MA 01606 Address: 3 r“é ég {3! g’é J{;? } W (é

’ .\ P A '
Telephone:  508-762-3727 g,;’ W { Wy Fed i C -+ Oéo 584

Attorney (if any) Mayer, Antenellis, Jachowicz & Haranas, LLP
Address: 288 Main Street, Milford, MA
Telephone: 508-473-2203; IMA@ majhiip.com

L ]

BE SURE THAT ALL QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ANSWERED FULLY. IF MORE
SPACE IS NECESSARY TO ANSWER ANY QUESTION(S), FEEL FREE TO USE
AND ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS,



N/A - NOT APPLICABLE
PARKING ANALYSIS TABLE NIS - NOT SPECIFIED
(V) - VARIANCE REQUESTED
] (W) - WAIVER REQUESTED
(E) - EXIST. NON-CONFORMANCE

ZONE CRITERIA REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED

PARKING SPACES (GAS USE) 25 17 25
PARKING SPACES (OVERALL) 828* 820 (1) (2) 77an
ACCESS. PARKING SPACES 3 1 3

PARKING STALL CRITERIA SEE CALCULATION BELOW (2)
STANDARD: 9FT x 18 FT
COMPACT: BFTx16FT

ACCESSIBLE PARKING 1-25 SPACES =1 MIN. ACCESSIBLE SPACE 401-500 SPACES =9 MIN. ACCESSIBLE SPACESﬁﬁ !

CRITERIA 26-50 SPACES =2 MIN. ACCESSIBLE SPACES 501-1,000 SPACES = MIN. 2% OF TOTAL
STANDARD: 51-75 SPACES =3 MIN. ACCESSIBLE SPACES 1001+ SPACES =MIN. 20 + 1 FOR EACH 100
8 FTx 18 FT STALL (MIN.) | 76-100 SPACES =4 MIN, ACCESSIBLE SPACES SPACES OVER 1,000
S FTx 18 FT AISLE (MIN.) | 101-150 SPACES =5 MIN, ACCESSIBLE SPACES
WAN: 151-200 SPACES =8 MIN. ACCESSIBLE SPACES 1 ACCESSIBLE VAN SPACE PER 6 STANDARD
] 8 FTx 18 FT STALL (MIN.) | 201-300 SPACES =7 MIN. ACCESSIBLE SPACES ACCESSIBLE SPACES (MIN.)
| 8 FT x 18 FT AISLE (MIN.) | 301-400 SPACES =8 MIN. ACCESSIBLE SPACES

(1) OBTAINED FROM PLAN ENTITLED "AMENDED SITE PLAN & SPECIAL PERMIT", PREPARED BY GUERRIERE & HALNON, INC., DATED 02/02/2015
(THIS AMENDED SITE PLAN WAS APPROVED BY MILFORD PLANNING BOARD ON 06/07/2016)
*THE ABOVE REFERENCED PLAN REQUIRED 817 PARKING SPACES (10% REDUCTION OF 907 SPACES) AND PROPOSED 820 SPACES

(2) PARKING CALCULATION {INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM PLAN ENTITLED "AMENDED SITE PLAN & SPECIAL PERMIT", PREPARED BY
GUERRIERE & HALNGN, INC., DATED 02/02/20186)

*REQUIRED PARKING CALCULATION:

EXISTING RETAIL: KOHL'S BUILDING = 99,860 SF
TOWN FAIR BUILDING = 10,785 SF
JO-ANN FABRIC BUILDING = 47,012 SF - (1,080 HAIR DRESSER - 5,000 PANERA BREAD - 2,400 PAPA GINQ'S) = 38,532 SF

TOTAL STRAIGHT RETAIL = 99,860 + 10,785 + 38,532 = 148,177 SF TOTAL RETAIL
148,177 SF @ 5/ 1,000 SF = 741 SPACES REQUIRED

EXISTING APPLEBEE'S = 174 SEATS
@1 SPACE / 3 SEATS = 58 SPACES REQUIRED

EXISTING PAPA GINC'S = 91 SEATS
@1 SPACE /3 SEATS = 31 SPACES REQUIRED

EXISTING PANERA BREAD = 123 SEATS
@1 SPACE / 3 SEATS = 41 SPACES REQUIRED

EXISTING BANK TOTAL SF = 1,990 SF (700 SF FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE, 1,280 REMAINING SF)
1 SPACE /150 SF OPEN TO PUBLIC = 700 / 150 = 5 SPACES REQUIRED

1 SPACE /250 SF REMAINING = 1,290/ 250 = 6 SPACES REQUIRED

11 TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED

PROPOSED GAS STATION
5,000 SF @ 5 /1,000 SF = 25 SPACES REQUIRED

EXISTING HAIR DRESSER'S / SALON = 7 CHARIS + EMPLOYEES
1 8PACE /CHAIR + 1 SPACE / EMPLOYEE = 7 + 5 = 12 SPACES REQUIRED

TOTAL: 741+ 58 +31+41+11+25+12 = 919 TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED

*EXISTING SPECIAL PERMIT: 10% REDUCTION OF REQUIRED PARKING | 819 (10%) = 828 TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED

**AMENDED SPECIAL PERMIT REQUEST

TOTAL PROPOSED PARKING SPACES = 779
1-(7797919) =152%
AMENDED SPECIAL PERMIT REQUEST FOR 168% REDUCTION OF REQUIRED PARKING

819 (16%) = 772 TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED




I RECEIVED:

SITE PLAN REVIEW
APPLICATION FORM

Engineering
Date:
By:

Office of Planning and —!

A |

|
-

Milford Planning Board
52 Main Street, Milford, MA 01757
(508) 634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394

In accordance with Section 1.15 of the Milford Zoning By-Law, the undersigned requests Planning Board

approval of a Site Plan for the proposed development as described below:

Property Location: 139 Medway Road, Milford, MA 01757
(address)
Assessor Map: 43 Block: 0 Lot: 5A
Deed Reference: Book Land Court Page Cert. # 7190
Lot Area: Zoning District(s): 1B - Hwy Ind.

Applicant: Nouria Energy Retalil, Inc. Owner: GP Milford Realty Trust
(name) (name)
326 Clark Street, Worcester, MA 01606 1 Hartfield Blvd Ste 102, East Windsor, CT
(address) (address)
(phone number) (phone number)
(e-mail address) (e-mail address)

Existing use of premises: Kohl's Plaza - Retail, Restaurants, Shell Gas Station

Proposed use of premises: Renovate the gas station, convert building from a service station to a convenience store,

tailor the traffic flow of the plaza to benefit the tenants and customers.

Existing / Proposed Existing / Proposed
Number of buildings: 6 / 6 Open space: /
Building area: / Parking spaces: 820 /779
Building height: / Employees: /
Lot coverage: 93.1% / 85.3% Traffic generation: /

List and describe all Special Permits, and/or Variances granted for this site (include dates approved):

Parking reduction special permit - December 15, 2015.

Self service gasoline special permit - May 21, 2020

Application Fee: $150 +$75/acre over 1 acre.

Owner's Signature (if different) Date

Note: Eight copies of this form must be accompanied by the appropriate fee, and eight sets of plans depicting

existing and proposed conditions, all as required by pertinent sections of the Milford Zoning By-Law.

For Planning Board Use Only:

Dale received: [/ / +65days=_ / / Fee received: $ Date Fee received: _ /[ /

Copy to: [J Engineer O Highway [ Fire O Sewer L Water 0J Con. Com. 00 Com. on Disabilities
7-1-2013



PROPOSED SITE PLAN

DOCUMENTS

FOR

PROPOSED

GAS STATION W/ CONVENIENCE STORE

139 MEDWAY ROAD, TOWN OF MILFORD
WORCESTER COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS

LOCATION OF SITE

MAP #43, LOT #5A

DRAWING SHEET IN)

‘ SHEET TILE o3l

[covemsueer  loam |

[ooeranorsssneer oo

e e
T
ovERALPARRNGPLN lc02 |
GRADING 4D DRAINAGE PLAN oot
unutveLan oo
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN et

! ;;;E‘P‘NMD SEDIMENT CONTRGL NOTES AND G402

| Larmscare pLan K T o
[LANDSCAPE NOTES D DETALS croz |
UGHTING PN ) =

| oeTL sHEET - oo |
DETAL SHEET e

[ ALTAINSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY (BY OTHERS) |1 i

gy £
F
’t\’“\t.-,;
m : :
z H
B 4
] H
g w aff
g 25.p0(0
Zo8RE8:)
ofEgESE
gEBEEzE
Eus¥ £z
SzZeaolli
g3sfeecht
SaSER .
EEEPE{
EEF P
z-agzE2 [
5 §§w13 32
g T e
g i
o £ i
]
£
i
3
REVISIONS
] oa | comemnr
s e s e

Kao st i,
Call neters you g,
ALWAYS CALL BT

I3 (3L 108 Frwe. [T the law,

PERMIT SET

s G T O A o s
o S | A TSR 4 o
Do enLem FAACHS LSS

PROAEGT Now WisIE
o Y- ©lo
CHECKED BY) 3
oaTe: ]
capLo;- WInIELL
PROJECT:

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

FOR

PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT
39 MEDWAY ROAD
WORGESTER COUNTY
WALFORD, MASSACHUSETTS
MAP 343, LOT #5A.

BOHLER/

352 TURNPIKE ROAD

USGS MAP

SCALE 11,0000
SOURCE: WEDFIELD MASSACH ISETTS USGS QUADRANGLE

PREPARED BY

BOHLER/

SITE MAP

SCALE: 1 = 180/
SOURGE. GOOGLE AERIAL

L MA 01772
Phase:  (508) 4005900
Fi

W (508) 480500
www BohlerEngineering.com

J.A. nERNAnﬁ'wo

ORG. DATE - 13/04/2020




BOHLER/

LAND SURVEYING
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
LANDSCAPE ARCHITEC TURE
SUSTAINASLE DESIGN
PERMITTING SERVIGES

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

STATE, AND FEDEAAL ASCUREUENTS SO
AU CoCinar ST A AL ~J

e Gz

LiaT OF Cone, —
cuka (Hs)

7 - =3 l;
LY = ~.. < e Ky wars bedove.
g B e F 7 ~ S Callvofora oty
& ALWAYI CALL 811
& 165 135L 1's freo, It's the law.

e
it o NG|

‘__l' 3 ‘I f
ﬁ i

caner v

SrwveL
REA (TGR]

PERMIT SET

PROJECT,

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

FOR

PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT
119 MEDWAY ROAD
WORCESTER COUNTY
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS
AP 543, LOT #SA

BOHLER/

AU ot 352 TURNPIKE ROAD
o e L ety SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 81772
EncE) ConsTRu

ACTRATIES ARG REMOVED IF ADVISARL

nETAL TANK ON
B CONCRaD T

(5} 4538040

M.;:hh.
i NOTE: ANY EXISTING SITE FEATURE =
LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE PROPOSED

LiMIT OF WORK LINIE SHALL BE
CONSIDERED “T0 REMAIN® UNLESS

SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE.

s

J.4. BERNARDINO

'PROFEGSIONAL ENGINEER,

\ REFER TO GENERAL NOTES SHEET FOR]
\ DEMOLITION NOTES

) THIS PLAN TQ BE UTILIZED FOR DEMOLITION
DEMOLITION/ REMOVAL PLAN
PURPOSES ONLY

/

“c-201

ORG, DATE - 03/06/2020




1/

1~ fbe

oz

S0 v

MAR 44,07 251
M LANDS GF

.

SITE INFORMATION

PeLGANT
HOUFIA G2 G GORT
3 CLARK STACET

WONSESTER. MA 01806

ADELE MOLNAR)
FIARFIELD ALV S1F a2
EAST WINGEOR, G c40us

ILFGRD
WORCESTER COLAYTY, MASSACHUSETTS

ZONING ANALYSIS TABLE

PROP. VIATIEAL
CRANITE G
e

ANTE

MAR43, LOT 3

A LR SZARANG INC
BX. 6736, PG, 346

GUERIRERS L RN e 04170 8520 1

AUPAESE ' (1AL FERMT REQUESY FES 168 RFDALCTON oF ACQUESED PARING

IMAINTENANCE OF A CLEAR SIGHT LINi
IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
PROPERTY OWNER

g%i 2
£
.
i |
E ]
Lol |ceiaze
FEgzoEZ |
HE B
el gEstden)
SE{;ERE;
oF235E2
z2 8885y
3 EzUe3
H 3 E
ol
H
| |
REVISIONS
ev| vare comwenr
~$
Erow mtvscs iplow.
Call bt you iy

ALWAYS CALL 811
16 ast, 1s froa. 1 4he o,

l

PERMIT SET

e e | B A A S
i i A SR

l

PROVECT Na: wini 11
DRav Y 2

CECKED BY:
DarE

ey
©a0 0, WiBIIEZVLD
e

PROVEET.

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

FOR

POSED
DEVELOPMENT

130 MEDWAY ROAD
WORCESTER COUNTY
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS
MAP £43, LOT #54

BOHLER/

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772
Phona: 5600

Fac (a0s)4ec5080
www.BohlerEngineering,com

J.A. BERNARDINOG

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE

ESAUEI 1 Loz s 6

B AN o
SR 1 LB i, 27475

UTILIZLID FOR SITE
LAYOUT PURPOSES ONLY, REF]

SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL NOTi

SHEET ITLE:

SITE
LtAarour
PLAN

TarET R R

C-301

ORG, DATE - 0370612020




N R ‘w.:‘mlsﬂ'urn ’ m
\ ‘REGWHEDPERW g
P
!) | ZOME CRITERIA E
zoue crrema I
H
R
EGSEBEY
ELSCSuRE
el (2522322
3i35act
E 2
g:§§§;%
S E3PEZ
3 F
H
O}
LT 5
[ Semsmeea
[
o
fie
REVISIONS
e | e

AT PR AN L e e Lt 7 e o s RN I EATER S

T AT WLFLAEIACED 7 A RLGARED 3

PARRRG RG2S 17 L DOETIH OF 41 S9K251 L REPOSE5 28

) PARSG CALCLLATICH SNFSHATIH TN FADA PN YT 20 A UENET S175 FLA & EFTES! SRR
GUSTREAL 8 AN, 5 DA7ED B2

‘REGUIRED PARKING CALTULATION

PERGRT omsmaG e
Lo an v

=
55 ¢ 00 AT S5 5271 5000 PANERA BUESAD 240 PAPA GrHGTS - 8352 58

TETAL STRGH: T ~ gt ez 7
[y ALt Rr s

170057 PO CUSTOMER SERVCE, 1240 e AN )
i

e
ioTa e

FROEDEELGAS T

89006 @ 611003 5 - sy spRcE BEeEn

DTG HAR CRESEG 1AL & 1 o« 402, 0t
TIEREE TR T Srace e Requscn

ALWAYS CALL 811
15 fast I's frea, It the law.

L e iren

TAMENOED SPECIAL PERMT REQUEST e
DAL BRERAED SRS SRS - 7T PERMIT SET
[

B T —
1914012 T 11 Sk e ougED

&

)4 4 &

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN DOCUMENTS

FoR
PROPGSED
DEVELOPMENT
139 MEDWAY ROAD
R COUNT
NOTE: EXISTING SITE LAYOUT ML FORD, MASSAEMISETTS
FEATURES SHOWN ARE NOT NARRLS foTes
REPRESENTATIVE OF A SURVEY. THIS PEE——
PLAN WAS PREPARED USING FLAN
ENTITLED "AMENDED SITE PLAN & E;()I*I.EEF!EV
SPECTAL PERMIT", PREPARED BY T smiumneneroAn
GUERRIERE & HALNON, INC., DATED 5"‘”,,,,“:’,"“;‘5,’580"3;};"’
03/22/2016 AND APPROVED BY THE s i
MILFORD PLANNING BOARD ON il
06/07/2016

2

SeETHILE:

OVERALL
PARKING

CONCEPT LAYOUT PLAN NOTES
PLAN

¥, M Hasote smtraRED s1atn ot pesereuces weuom:
LU PLANENTILED "AUEMDED 5175 Fan
COERRIEAE & TWANCK N, DATE 03 | SareT womes:

— C-302

ORG, DATE - 03062020




SEE DETAL BELOW H

LT

(.‘-\‘ 4

G-6291

297 Covmr

- -

8L,

BT HTITTTS

FOPARER  PRELAME

-

=

,/
i

‘ T
s e A
"7'472%7/,//{_/5{%/5/
] ;,//
7

t

v,

7

/
.

CHID HOATH — WMKLAND ZOME

umnLe

MASSACHUSETTS CODRONATE SvSTRU
HAD &%
I

7

7
Z
7
7

5l
PLAN G LAND

»
Milford, Massachusells
St S8 FET C AW ek
DATE NOVEMBER 30.

i e =

Guerriere

DETAIL

7
i g
%%// 2; i //,//;f @//;/////, 7

' T

Z 7 st 7

///////f// .

g T
7

St
o

7 :
7, i /,/z/f/%

%
7 //g
3 7 i . 5
- - . ‘
3\ /f/ //5@;/}/%2% %///}5/%7 / :2_‘3‘: 3 i::mfb 20 -
... s

G —SZQWI




GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.
239 LITTLETON ROAD, SUITE 3 WESTFORD, MA 01886
T: (978) 923-0400 | F: (978) 399-0033 | WWW.GREENINTL.COM

July 10, 2020

21 Beaver Street

Town Engineer — Planning & Engineering Department
Town of Milford

52 Main Street, Room 5

Milford, MA 01757

Subject: Engineering Peer Review for Traffic
and Parking at the Proposed
Delivery Vehicle Storage Facility at
21 Beaver Street

Dear Mr. Dean;

On behalf of the Town of Milford (the Town), Green International Affiliates, Inc. (Green) is submitting this
letter report of the findings from our engineering peer review of the application package for the proposed
delivery vehicle storage facility at 21 Beaver Street. The scope of our review included a review of the traffic
study, as it relates to vehicular access and parking at the proposed site and off-site impacts.

This review included an examination of the following documents submitted in support of the proposed
project:

¢ Reporttitled “Traffic Impact and Access Study — Proposed Delivery Vehicle Storage Facility, Beaver
Street, Milford, Massachusetts”, prepared by Tetra Tech, Inc., dated April 7, 2020.

* Presentation titled “Proposed Delivery Vehicle Storage Facility — Beaver Street”, prepared by Tetra
Tech, Inc., dated May 5, 2020.

In addition to the above documents, Green visited the project site and the surrounding roadways on July 2,
2020 to gain a better understanding of the existing conditions and the context of the proposed project. Our
review evaluated the documents for consistency with MassDOT’s “Transportation Impact Assessment (TIA)
Guidelines” (March 13, 2014), typical industry practice for traffic studies, the Town of Milford’s Zoning Bylaw
and General Bylaw, and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Massachusetts Architectural Access Board
(AAB) design standards.

Green offers the following comments resulting from our review of the above documents:

May 2020 Traffic Impact and Access Study

1. The Preliminary Traffic Evaluation included the following six study intersections:

* Medway Road (Route 109)/Birch Street (signalized)
* Route 109/Beaver Street (signalized)
* Route 109/1-495 SB Ramps (signalized)

TRANSPORTATION | STRUCTURAL | WATER RESOURCES | CIVIL/SITE
Offices in Massachusetts and Rhode Isiand

)



21 Beaver Street
July 10, 2020

* Route 109/I-495 NB Ramps (signalized)
e Beaver Street/Birch Street (unsignalized)
* Beaver Street/Proposed Project Site Driveways (unsignalized)

Green generally concurs with the intersections included in the scope of study area, however, given
approximately 10% of development trips will be utilizing the intersection of Route 109 and 16, the
proponent should also consider the impacts of development to that intersection as well.

2. Crash data were presented from information provided by MassDOT for the years 2015-2017 for the
study intersections. During the three-year period that was examined, the Route 109 at Beaver Street
intersection was stated to have experienced an above average crash rate. However, there have
been changes made to the intersection in 2019 that may have had an impact on this condition.

Green recommends reviewing the most recent three-year data available (2017-2019) on the
MassDOT IMPACT portal website for the study area intersections, to determine whether or not
there has been any noticeable changes to the crash rates.

3. Sight distances were reviewed looking to the south in the TIAS. From the site driveway looking north
the intersection with Route 109 is visible as observed in the field. Intersection sight distance for the
driveway location for 21 Beaver Street looking to the south was measured by Green to be
approximately 200 feet, which less than the minimum AASHTO required distance of 270 feet due to
roadside vegetation growing on the inside of a horizontal curve immediately south of the site. Green
otherwise concurs with the sight distance criteria calculations, measured stopping sight distance,
and mitigation proposed to improve sight distance.

4. Future conditions were evaluated to a seven-year horizon, consistent with MassDOT TIA guidelines
and local industry practice. A background growth rate of 0.5% was used based on an average of
individual annual growths between 2010 and 2016 at a permanent MassDOT count station on 1-495
near the site. A more accurate determination of multi-year growth is to compare the most recent
average annual volume with that of the first year to determine an exponential growth, rather than
averaging growth rates between individual consecutive years which may be affected by short-term
fluctuations. Comparing just the 2016 and 2010 volumes yields an average of 1.7% annual growth.
Green recommends re-evaluating the background growth rate and adjusting projected volumes and
analyses accordingly.

5. Background trips from nearby projects were either added (for new developments) or subtracted
(for parking facilities no longer proposed to be used) in the analyses of future conditions. Green
generally concurs with the methodology, but has comments on several items:

a. Itis unclear if the proposed transportation terminal at #3 Industrial Way was incorporated
into the background traffic flow review, considering that the TIAS states that “the vehicle
trips associated with Amazon’s prior use of these [including 1-3 Industrial Road] remote
parking lots have been removed from the future ... traffic volumes.” Green recommends
incorporating the proposed terminal in the background review of trip changes associated
with #3 Industrial Way.

b. The Applicant should review if any trips anticipate from the proposed warehouse at 1
National Street will be carried along Route 109 through the study area. Approximately 60
trips to/from that site are anticipated to use Depot Street north of National Street are
anticipated to occur during the morning and evening weekday peak hours.

TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL | WATER RESOURCES | GIVILISITE

EI GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 2 of 4



21 Beaver Street
July 10, 2020

6.

Green has reviewed the proposed trip generation and while the trip generation projections used
generally follow industry standards, there are existing facilities that serve the same purpose within
Milford along Route 16. Traffic data from these facilities should be utilized to provide more accurate
local data for this proposed use type.

7. Green has reviewed the proposed trip distribution and concurs with the information provided for
both regional flow and the trips between the proposed parking facility and the warehouse on
Industrial Road.

8. The Level of Service analysis provided in the Appendix does not appear to match the information
provided in Tables 8 and 9 in the report. The Applicant should explain this discrepancy.

9. The Applicant should review the extent of changed traffic volumes, not just for the proposed site,
associated with the restriping of Beaver Street into a two-way roadway.

Site Plans

10. The plans provided in the TIAS and provided for either alternative depicted in the presentation do

not depict accessible parking spaces. The Applicant should explain how accommodations for
accessibility will be provided.

11. The Alternative Site Layout in the presentation depicts a “Multi-Purpose Building” on the site. The

Applicant should describe what this building is and if it is anticipated to produce additional trips.

Mitigation

12. The Applicant proposes to restripe Beaver Street and retime the Route 109 at Beaver Street traffic

13.

signal to permit two-way flow on this segment of roadway, to conduct post-occupancy monitoring
to determine the need for a traffic signal at the intersection of Beaver Street at Birch Street, and to
monitor conditions along the study intersections along Route 109 to determine the need for
retiming. Green agrees with the mitigation items proposed and suggests they become conditions of
approval.

The Town of Milford is in the process of approving a Project Prioritization Plan for the MassDOT
Complete Streets Funding Program. The projects that the Town is including in the Prioritization Plan
at or within 1,000 feet of the study intersections include:

¢ Road diet of Route 109 between Route 16 and I-495, by replacing the two inside lanes with a
two-way left-turn-only lane and by striping bicycle lanes.

* Intersection improvements at the Route 109 / Beaver Street intersection, including retiming,
{re)construction of pedestrian curb ramps and pedestrian signal equipment, restriping
Beaver Street to permit two-way vehicle flow, and review of exclusive left-turn lanes on the
major approaches.

Green recommends that the Applicant propose mitigation actions that demonstrate consistency
with the Complete Streets Policy and Plan. This could include incorporating the above changes
proposed in the Complete Streets program into the mitigation proposed in the TIAS at the Route
109 / Beaver Street intersection.

GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 3 of 4

_8 ¥ TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL: WATER RESOURCES CIVIL/SITE

G



21 Beaver Street
July 10, 2020

If either the Town staff or the Applicant’s engineer would like to discuss any of these comments further,
please feel free to contact me at 978-923-0400,

Sincerely,
Green International Affiliates, Inc.

AT
Corinne Tobias, P.E., PTOE

Transportation Planning Project Manager

cc: K. Ishikura, Green
W. Scully, Green
W. Wong, Green

\\fs1\engineering\Projects\2020\20083\DOCS\RPTS\20200710 Traffic Peer Review - 21 Beaver Street ver01.doex

TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL' WATER RESOURCES | CIVILISITE

E‘I GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC, Page 4 of 4



GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.
239 LITTLETON ROAD, SUITE 3 WESTFORD, MA 01886
T: (978) 923-0400 | F: (978) 399-0033 | WWW.GREENINTL.COM

July 10, 2020

26 Beaver Street

Town Engineer — Planning & Engineering Department
Town of Milford

52 Main Street, Room 5

Milford, MA 01757

Subject: Engineering Peer Review for Traffic
and Parking at the Proposed
Delivery Vehicle Storage Facility at
26 Beaver Street

Dear Mr. Dean;

On behalf of the Town of Milford (the Town), Green International Affiliates, Inc. (Green) is submitting this
letter report of the findings from our engineering peer review of the application package for the proposed
delivery vehicle storage facility at 26 Beaver Street. The scope of our review included a review of the traffic
study, as it relates to vehicular access and parking at the proposed site and off-site impacts.

This review included an examination of the following documents submitted in support of the proposed
project:

¢ Report titled “Traffic Impact and Access Study — Proposed Delivery Vehicle Storage Facility, Beaver
Street, Milford, Massachusetts”, prepared by Tetra Tech, Inc., dated April 7, 2020.

e Presentation titled “Proposed Delivery Vehicle Storage Facility — Beaver Street”, prepared by Tetra
Tech, Inc., dated May 5, 2020,

In addition to the above documents, Green visited the project site and the surrounding roadways on July 2,
2020 to gain a better understanding of the existing conditions and the context of the proposed project. Our
review evaluated the documents for consistency with MassDOT’s “Transportation Impact Assessment (TIA)
Guidelines” (March 13, 2014), typical industry practice for traffic studies, the Town of Milford’s Zoning Bylaw
and General Bylaw, and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Massachusetts Architectural Access Board
(AAB) design standards.

Green offers the following comments resulting from our review of the above documents:

May 2020 Traffic Impact and Access Study

1. The Preliminary Traffic Evaluation included the following six study intersections:

e Medway Road (Route 109)/Birch Street {signalized)
* Route 109/Beaver Street (signalized)
e Route 109/1-495 SB Ramps (signalized)

TRANSPORTATION | STRUCTURAL | WATER RESOURCES | CIVIL/SITE
Offices in Massachusetts and Rhode Island



26 Beaver Street
July 10, 2020

¢ Route 109/1-495 NB Ramps (signalized)
e Beaver Street/Birch Street (unsignalized)
» Beaver Street/Proposed Project Site Driveways (unsignalized)

Green generally concurs with the intersections included in the scope of study area, however, given
approximately 10% of development trips will be utilizing the intersection of Route 109 and 16, the
proponent should also consider the impacts of development to that intersection as well,

2. Crash data were presented from information provided by MassDOT for the years 2015-2017 for the
study intersections. During the three-year period that was examined, the Route 109 at Beaver Street
intersection was stated to have experienced an above average crash rate. However, there have
been changes made to the intersection in 2019 that may have had an impact on this condition.

Green recommends reviewing the most recent three-year data available (2017-2019) on the
MassDOT IMPACT portal website for the study area intersections, to determine whether or not
there has been any noticeable changes to the crash rates.

3. Sightdistances were reviewed looking to the south in the TIAS. From the site driveway looking north
the intersection with Route 109 is visible as observed in the field. Green generally concurs with the
sight distance criteria calculations, measured stopping sight distance, and mitigation proposed to
improve sight distance.

4. Future conditions were evaluated to a seven-year horizon, consistent with MassDOT TIA guidelines
and local industry practice. A background growth rate of 0.5% was used based on an average of
individual annual growths between 2010 and 2016 at a permanent MassDOT count station on [-495
near the site. A more accurate determination of multi-year growth is to compare the most recent
average annual volume with that of the first year to determine an exponential growth, rather than
averaging growth rates between individual consecutive years which may be affected by short-term
fluctuations. Comparing just the 2016 and 2010 volumes yields an average of 1.7% annual growth.
Green recommends re-evaluating the background growth rate and adjusting projected volumes and
analyses accordingly.

5. Background trips from nearby projects were either added (for new developments) or subtracted
{for parking facilities no tonger proposed to be used) in the analyses of future conditions. Green
generally concurs with the methodology, but has comments on several items:

a. Itis unclear if the proposed transportation terminal at #3 Industrial Way was incorporated
into the background traffic flow review, considering that the TIAS states that “the vehicle
trips associated with Amazon’s prior use of these [including 1-3 Industrial Road] remote
parking lots have been removed from the future ... traffic volumes.” Green recommends
incorporating the proposed terminal in the background review of trip changes associated
with #3 Industrial Way.

b. The Applicant should review if any trips anticipate from the proposed warehouse at 1
National Street will be carried along Route 109 through the study area. Approximately 60
trips to/from that site are anticipated to use Depot Street north of National Street are
anticipated to occur during the morning and evening weekday peak hours.

6. Green has reviewed the proposed trip generation and while the trip generation projections used
generally follow industry standards, there are existing facilities that serve the same purpose within

TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL! WATER RESQURCES | CIVILISITE

E‘I GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 2 of 4



26 Beaver Street
July 10, 2020

Milford along Route 16. Traffic data from these facilities should be utilized to provide more accurate
local data for this proposed use type.

7. Green has reviewed the proposed trip distribution and concurs with the information provided for
both regional flow and the trips between the proposed parking facility and the warehouse on
Industrial Road.

8. The Level of Service analysis provided in the Appendix does not appear to match the information
provided in Tables 8 and 9 in the report. The Applicant should explain this discrepancy.

9. The Applicant should review the extent of changed traffic volumes, not just for the proposed site,
associated with the restriping of Beaver Street into a two-way roadway.

Site Plans

10. The plans provided in the TIAS and provided for either alternative depicted in the presentation do

not depict accessible parking spaces. The Applicant should explain how accommodations for
accessibility will be provided.

Mitigation

11.

L2

The Applicant proposes to restripe Beaver Street and retime the Route 109 at Beaver Street traffic
signal to permit two-way flow on this segment of roadway, to conduct post-occupancy monitoring
to determine the need for a traffic signal at the intersection of Beaver Street at Birch Street, and to
monitor conditions along the study intersections along Route 109 to determine the need for
retiming. Green agrees with the mitigation items proposed and suggests they become conditions of
approval.

The Town of Milford is in the process of approving a Project Prioritization Plan for the MassDOT
Complete Streets Funding Program. The projects that the Town is including in the Prioritization Plan
at or within 1,000 feet of the study intersections include:

e Road diet of Route 109 between Route 16 and 1-495, by replacing the two inside lanes with a
two-way left-turn-only lane and by striping bicycle lanes.

e |ntersection improvements at the Route 109 / Beaver Street intersection, including retiming,
(re)construction of pedestrian curb ramps and pedestrian signal equipment, restriping
Beaver Street to permit two-way vehicle flow, and review of exclusive left-turn lanes on the
major approaches.

Green recommends that the Applicant propose mitigation actions that demonstrate consistency
with the Complete Streets Policy and Plan. This could include incorporating the above changes
proposed in the Complete Streets program into the mitigation proposed in the TIAS at the Route
109 / Beaver Street intersection.

G]

GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 3 of 4

TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL! WATER RESOURCES | CIVIL/SITE



26 Beaver Street
July 10, 2020

If either the Town staff or the Applicant’s engineer would like to discuss any of these comments further,
please feel free to contact me at 978-923-0400.

Sincerely,
Green International Affiliates, Inc.

Corinne Tobias, P.E., PTOE
Transportation Planning Project Manager

cc: K. Ishikura, Green
W. Scully, Green
W. Wong, Green

\\fs1\engineering\Projects\2020\20083\DOCS\RPTS\20200710 Traffic Peer Review - 26 Beaver Street ver01.docx

TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL| WATER RESQURCES | CIVIL/SITE

E‘I GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 4 of 4



GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC.
239 LITTLETON ROAD, SUITE 3 WESTFORD, MA 01886
T: (978) 923-0400  F: (978) 399-0033 | WWW.GREENINTL.COM

July 7, 2020

Mr. Michael Dean, P.E.

Town Engineer — Planning & Engineering Department
Town of Milford

52 Main Street, Room 5

Milford, MA 01757

Subject: Engineering Peer Review for Traffic
and Parking at the Proposed
Warehouse Reconstruction at
1 National Street

Dear Mr. Dean:

Green International Affiliates, Inc. (Green) has reviewed supplemental and revised documents for the
application package for the proposed warehouse reconstruction at 1 National Street. This letter serves as a
follow-up to our initial review letter, dated June 17, 2020, and is being provided to update Green's findings,
comments, and recommendations. Our review is based on the following:

e Response to Comments letter prepared by MDM Transportation Consultants, Inc., dated June
23, 2020.

For ease of reference, only the comments that requires additional responses are repeated here.

March 2020 Preliminary Traffic Evaluation

3. Crash data were presented from information provided by MassDOT for the years 2017-2019 for the
study intersections. During the three-year period that was examined, the Cape Road at South Main
Street intersection was stated to have experienced 31 crashes, the South Main Street at Depot
Street intersection was stated to have experienced 7 crashes, and the National Street at Depot
Street was stated to have experienced 3 crashes. The crash rate for the Cape Road/South Main
Street intersection is 1.18, which is above the MassDOT District 3 average indicating that a greater
number of crashes are occurring at this location than are expected and warrants further study to
determine contributing factors and potential remedies.

The crash data should be reviewed. An independent review of the MassDOT Crash Portal was
conducted by Green. At the Cape Road at South Main Street intersection there were at least three
additional crashes reported than listed in the Attachments (dated 9/14/18, 6/14/19, 11/19/19).
Additionally, several but not all of the crashes reported to occur at the McDonald’s and Milford
Square driveways immediately to the south appear to have been included in the crash analysis for
the Cape Road at South Main Street intersection. Given this discrepancy, the crash history should
be reviewed and any additional crashes identified should be taken into consideration when
evaluating potential impacts and improvements. It is anticipated that the conclusion that the Cape
Road at South Main Street intersection has an above-average crash rate will still be valid.

TRANSPORTATION | STRUCTURAL | WATER RESOURCES | CIVIL/SITE
Offices in Massachusetts and Rhode Island



Mr. Michael Dean
July 7, 2020

MDM Responses: Our review of the additional crashes cited by Green indicates that the 9/14/2018
crash was included in our prior analysis and the 6/14/2019 crash occurred outside the influence areq
of the Cape Road/South Main Street intersection. The 11/19/2019 crash has been added to the crash
analysis. While several of the crashes occurred just to the south of the intersection near the
McDonalds and Milford Square driveways, they were included to be conservative as they were
deemed to have occurred within the influence area of the intersection. An update crash rate
worksheet for the Cape Road at South Main Street intersection {1.22 crashes per million entering
vehicles) is provided in the Attachments.

Green Response: We concur with the Applicant’s response. No further comments.

4, Sight distance was not reviewed in either memorandum. Although the existing driveway location is
being maintained including the truck access at the end of National Street, Green recommends
determining the available sight distances at the intersection of National Street at Depot Street to
confirm if existing sight distances are adequate. The National Street approach has vegetation and
utility poles that appears to limit intersection sight distance looking to the right to less than 200 feet.

MDM Responses: (due to the length of the response, only the conclusion of the response is provided
here in this letter) The results of the 1SD analysis presented in Table R2 indicate that with selective
maintenance of vegetation within the available sight lines looking north and south from Nationa!
Street onto Depot Street will exceed both the recommended minimum and ideal sight line
requirements from AASHTO for the regulatory speed. To the degree that vegetation cannot be
trimmed and maintained due to right - of - way and/or environmental constraints, drivers exiting
National Street are expected to move forward until their viewpoint is 8 - feet from the Depot Street
travel way, per AASHTO criteria, to obtain the minimum amount of sight distance.

Green Response: We concur with the Applicant’s response regarding stopping and intersection
sight distance, and the committed action to perform maintenance of vegetation within sight lines
from National Street on to Depot Street.

We recommend that the Applicant perform vegetation clearing as much as right-of-way allows
such that a driver can have the minimum intersection sight distance at the 14.5’ offset point from
the Depot Street travel way as recommended by AASHTO. A sight line triangle diagram should be
included as a part of the site plan to facilitate construction work to clear the vegetation.

6. Green has reviewed the proposed trip distribution and while it appears to be reasonable, our review
and potential comments on the trip distribution will largely depend on an explanation of how this
facility fits in from a Townwide perspective as indicated in the beginning of this letter.

“Based on discussions with town staff and review of Board materials, we understand that there are
some legitimate concerns not solely related to this specific project under review, but relative to the
broader impacts of the Townwide operations of the expected user of this facility. In regards to the
entire distribution process, there is a direct relation to the facilities in other parts of the town
including the warehouse on Industrial Way as well as the multiple areas that accommodate the
delivery vans and employees (driver) parking. At minimum, a good explanation of this full operation
and how the warehouse at 1 National Street fits into this whole operation should be provided. In
addition, with any truck traffic projected to use Depot Street and other streets to reach East Main
Street, an assessment of this impact in terms of the street accommodation as well as the
neighborhoods impacts should be considered.”

E‘I GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 2 of 6

TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL| WATER RESOURCES | CIVIL/SITE



Mr. Michael Dean
July 7, 2020

MDM Responses: As outlined in the traffic memorandums, the directional distribution of site -
generated trips on the roadway network is a function of a number of variables including employee
place of residence, existing travel patterns along area roadways, and the efficiency of these
roadways leading to the site. Journey to Work data published by the US Census serves as the primary
basis for determining the employee trip distribution pattern for the proposed facility.

It is our understanding that the warehouse on Industrial Way is a separate facility. Truck delivery
patterns for the National Street warehouse are expected to be reasonably similar to those exhibited
by the former bottle manufacturing operation, which includes a percentage of truck traffic on Cape
Road, Depot Street and South Main Street,

Green Response: As discussed on 6/30/20 during a conference call between Town staff, MDM,
and Green, the attendees agreed that Depot Street and South Main Street are not the ideal
roadways to send tractor trailers to for destinations north of the National Street as these
roadways are abutted mainly by residential properties. It is our understanding that the Applicant
will be committed to direct all tractor trailer type vehicles to use Route 140 and Main Street for
all northern destinations and avoid sending these types of vehicles north along Depot Street and
South Main Street. The Applicant should provide written information as to how the agreed upon
truck route will be enforced.

As a result of the agreed upon truck route, the trip distribution map included in the TIAS should
be updated to reflect the expected conditions. Given the low projected tractor trailer truck
volumes during the peak periods, reperforming of the capacity analysis at the studied
intersections is not necessary as the conclusion will remain the similar, Please also see Green’s
responses on mitigation.

May 2020 Transportation Impact Assessment

8. Green has reviewed the proposed trip generation and concurs with the information provided by the
applicant and the choice to conservatively adopt the High-Cube Warehouse (HCW) Parcel Hub data
(Land Use Code 156) from the Institute of Transportation Engineer’s (ITE) Trip Generation, 10" Ed.
Use of the ITE data resuits in estimated trip generation approximately 70 percent greater than in
the original study (daily volumes). This updated estimate also includes a higher estimate of truck
traffic compared to the original study.

MDM Responses: The May 2020 TIA was prepared in response to the Town’s request to review the
traffic impacts of the project as a High - Cube Parcel Hub Warehouse (HCPHW) use. As such, the
evaluation identified baseline traffic conditions at the study intersections, estimates trip generation
characteristics and travel routes, and provides an assessment of impact from a Parcel Hub
warehouse use on the adjacent roadway system serving the Site. The evaluation also provided a
comparison to the finding documented in the March 3, 2020 Preliminary Traffic Evaluation prepared
for a proposed High - Cube Warehouse (HCW) use with Transload and Short - Term storage
operations at the Site that was based on empirical operational data for the prospective tenant.

Green Response: We concur with the Applicant’s response. No further comments.

9. Intersection queue lengths are not summarized in the memorandum for the South Main Street at
Depot Street intersection although this information is provided in the Attachments. Green
recommends including the average and 95" percentile queue information in the LOS section of
the report body.

El GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 3 of 6

A #l TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL| WATER RESCURCES | CIVIL/SITE



Mr. Michael Dean
July 7, 2020

11.

12

MDM Responses: The level of service analysis for the South Main Street at Depot Street intersection
has been expanded to include the 95th percentile vehicle queues as summarized in Table R3. MDM
notes that HCM does not provide average gueue length calculations for unsignalized intersections.
The HCM calculation sheets were provided in the May 2020 Traffic Evaluation, so this effort does not
involve any new or revised analysis.

As shown above, the 95th percentile vehicle queue on the Depot Street westbound approach to South
Main Street could increase by up to three (3) additional vehicles (55 to 75"t} during the peak hours
under the more conservative Parcel Hub scenario.

Green Response: Response noted. No further comments.

Discussion of the amount of parking required should be included in the memorandum. Per Section
VIl C.4 of the Town of Milford Zoning Bylaw, “there shall he one parking space for each 250 square
feet of gross floor area on the ground floor, or 1 parking space for each three employees (based
upon the maximum number of employees on any shift), whichever requires the greater number of
parking spaces.” Although the number of employees is not stated, the 294,000 SF building footprint
would require 1,176 parking spaces which is more than the 290 spaces proposed. However, Section
VII D of the Zoning Bylaw states that existing buildings (built before May 1991) modified with less
than 25% size increase may keep existing parking areas. The Applicant should confirm that
additional parking spaces on top of what is currently proposed are not required. The number of
anticipated employees to be on site for the 3 shifts should also be provided.

MDM Responses: The site engineer, Meridian Associates (MAI), are not familiar with zoning bylaw
“Article VI, section C.4” referenced in the Green International report. Article VIl relates to Water
Resource Protection District and there is no section C.4 in Vil. However, zoning bylaw Article Ill,
section 3.4.1, that governs off - street parking calls for 1.2 spaces per employee for industrial
facilities with multiple shifts. It is MA/I's understanding that this calculation is then based on the
number of employees present on the largest shift (with the 1.2 provision allowing for shift overfap).
A total of 290 parking spaces is proposed,; a number well in excess of the 112 parking spaces existing
on the property. 290 spaces divided by 1.2 spaces per employee allows for 241 employees on the
largest shift. This is stated helow the zoning compliance table on sheet C2.0 of the MAI site plans
(with an employee maximum of 240 conservatively indicated). The prospective tenant has indicated
that, while the total number of employees on each shift is not yet known, the 240 employees
maximum per shift is acceptable and will not be exceeded.

Green Response: Response noted. No further comments.

An evaluation of truck and fire apparatus turning movements to, from, and within the site is
requested.

MDM Responses: For reference, see attached Milford Fire Truck Turning Exhibit, WB - 62 Truck
Turning Exhibit and WB - 67 Truck Turning Exhibit, dated June 23, 2020 as prepared by MAI.

Green Response: Response noted. No further comments.

[9]

GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 4 of 6

TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL! WATER RESOURCES | CIVIL/SITE



Mr. Michael Dean
July 7, 2020

Mitigation

13,

14.

15.

16.

Considering that there were two crashes reported east of the National Street at Depot Street
intersection involving parked tractor trailer trucks during the three-year study period, and with the
expanded truck parking proposed on the site, the Applicant should consider restricting parking along
National Street.

MDM Responses: The Proponent does not anticipate relying on any on - street parking areas as part
of the site operations. If approved by the appropriate governing body, the Proponent will work with
the Town to post additional parking restrictions along National Street.

Green Response: We concur with the Applicant’s response. No further comments.

The westbound approach at the Cape Road at South Main Street intersection is predicted to operate
almost at full capacity {v/c = 0.97) during the evening peak hour under the Parcel Hub analysis.
Considering that future analysis was not conducted, and the anticipation of similarly high capacity
under the “Prospective Tenant” scenario (v/c = 0.88) signal retiming is recommended at this
intersection.

MDM Responses: The intersection will be included in a monitoring program and if warranted due to
the impacts of the project and approved by MassDOT, the Proponent will provide an optimized traffic
signal timing plan for MassDOT consideration.

Green Response: We concur with the Applicant’s response.

The Town of Milford has recently adopted a Complete Streets Policy and a Complete Streets
Prioritization Plan for the MassDOT Complete Streets Funding Program. Among the projects that
the Town includes in the Prioritization Plan near the site is a project to reconstruct the South Main
Street/Depot Street intersection and pedestrian crossings, and install improved pedestrian signal
and bicycle detection equipment at the Cape Road at South Main Street intersection. Green
recommends that the Applicant propose mitigation actions that demonstrate consistency with
the Complete Streets Policy and Plan. This could include, addressing the conditions at the South
Main Street/Depot Street intersection, or proposing improvements at the Cape Road/South Main
Street intersection such as pedestrian and bicycle equipment proposed in the Complete Street
program.

MDM Responses: The Proponent will work with the Town to provide a fair share contribution for the
Town to further review, design, and/or implement improvements at the intersections of South Main
Street at Depot Road and/or South Main Street at Cape Road.

Green Response: We commend the developer for committing to contributing funds for complete
street improvements. As discussed during the 6/30/20 conference call, the Applicant will be
preparing concept(s) to improve the geometric layout of the Depot Street and South Main Street
intersection with considerations for enhancing pedestrian safety. The agreed upon improvement
concept (to be determined) could serve as the basis for negotiation with the Town on the funding
contribution amount.

Green also recommends that the Applicant conduct a monitoring study of the intersection of Cape
Road at South Main Street within three months of the facility being in full operation to determine if
additional future signal timing adjustments are needed.

&l

GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page5of 6

TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURALI WATER RESOURCES ' CIVILISITE



Mr. Michael Dean
July 7, 2020

MDM Responses: The Proponent will monitor the Cope Road/South Main Street study areg
intersection during a weekday morning and weekday evening peak period within 3 months of full
occupancy to determine whether signal timing adjustments are needed based on site traffic
conditions.

Green Response: We concur with the Applicant’s response. It is recommended that the Applicant
start the access permit process with MassDOT in a timely manner as the MassDOT review and
approval period could last several months.

If either the Town staff or the Applicant’s engineer would like to discuss any of these comments further,
please feel free to contact me at 978-923-0400.

Sincerely,
Green International Affiliates, Inc.

S A=A

. [y
Wing C. Wong, P.E., PTOE
Transportation Planning Group Leader

cc: K. Ishikura, Green
W. Scully, Green

F:\Projects\2020\20055\DOCS\RPTS\02 Follow up letter\Traffic Peer Review - followup letter_ver01.docx

EI GREEN INTERNATIONAL AFFILIATES, INC. Page 6 of 6

B TRANSPORTATION STRUCTURAL! WATER RESOURCES | CIVILISITE



Daniel J. Mills, P.E., PTOE
Emcil; dmills@mdmtrans.com
7-8-2020 9:40 A.M.

Hi Larry/Mike,

Based on last week’s discussion and our review of Milford’s Complete Streets Funding Program Project
Prioritization Plan, we have prepared the attached concept plan for your review. The proposed
modifications at the South Main Street/Depot Street intersection includes the following:

1. Modify the Depot Street centerline markings and splitter island to create a 20-foot wide travel
lane on the Depot Street westbound approach to South Main Street,

2. Construct a curb extension and relocate the Commonwealth Gas Driveway in the southeast
quadrant of the intersection.

3. Install a crosswalk and associated wheelchair ramps across the Depot Street leg. Note that a
sidewalk easement appears to be required for the wheelchair ramp located in the northeast
quadrant of the intersection.

I'm also attaching the truck path analysis that was requested at the last Planning Board hearing. Based
on our review, larger tractor trailers (WB-67) are not able to navigate the right turn from South Main
Street to Cape Road or the reverse movement (left turn from Cape Road to South Main). Smaller sized
tractor trailers (WB-50) can complete these movements with no issue, which I've shown in Exhibit 4.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel J. Mills, P.E., PTOE
Principal

MIDM Transportation Consultants, Inc.
28 Lord Road, Suite 280

Marlborough, MA 01752

Office: (508) 303-0370, ext. 102

Cell; [978) 835-1001

Fax: {508 303-0371

Email: dmills@mdmtrans.com




NOTES

1. THIS PLAN INTENDED FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY;
IT IS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION.

[

FINAL DESIGN 1S SUBJECT TQ FIELD SURMEY BY OTHERS.

L

PROPERTY LINES AND ACCESS LINE LOCATIONS ARE
APPROXIMATE ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO DEED AND TITLE
RECORDS.

BASE PLAM SOURCE: MILFORD GI5 AND USGS COLOR ORTHO
IMAGERY.

copvtaire MIDM =

IDEWALK EASEMENT

e

(BY OTHERS) |

PROPOSED WHEELCHAIR RAMPS
AND CROSSWALK

SOUTH MAIN STREET

/
|
|
& RELOCATE DRIVEWAY I

o w20 40 60 FEET

Conceptual Intersection Improvements Plan

SOUTH MAIN STREET AT DEPOT STREET
MILFORD, MASSA
PREPARED FOR:

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022
CONSULTAI

MDM ™ e e
i X PLA S & ENGINEE!

28 Lors Rod, Suite 230
Markeoaugh, WA 01752
Tel (508) 335.0370
Fanx [508) 3020371

DATE: July 7, 2020 ] SCALE: As Notad

PROJECT No. 1081 [File: 1081 Concapt Plan (2020-07-07).0 Shest 1 of 1
g




i
j j
JI
I/
/
— -
H w
E £
7 (7]
=z =z
= =<
= =
5 3
@ b}
53.0' WB—-67
3 Tractor Width 8.0 FT.
455" Trailer Width i85 FT.
Tractor Track 8.0 FT.
] Trailer Track 185 FT.
f———— Lock to Lock Time : 6.0 SEC.
(©)©) Steering Angle 1284
Articuloting Angle @ 75.0°
Base Plan Source: MassGIS

MD .TANTS, INC.

- Exhibit 1
. 1 National Street sone )
Mariborough, MA 01752 Milford National, LLC 2 S g =

Autoturn Analysis
i ™ s ™ s ™ s |
SN piries oo orse Bl iad WB-67 Truck




—&. \)
a2, |
~a
N
Ry
o,
%
%
Iz — Z
]
: : ;
0,

. 2 )
=z -
& S <
= =
E £
a 2
@ )

WB—-67

Tractor Width 80 FT.

Trailer Width 185 FT. s S

Tractor Track 180 T

| Trailer Track 185 FTL
= Lock to Lock Time : 6.0 SEC.
Steering Angle 1284
Articulating Angle  : 75.0° =3
Base Plan Source: MassGIS
MDM TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, INC.
\/ N = 2
AV i Planners & Engineers

. Exhibit 2
o Kot o3 1 National Street

Milford National, LLC 55:55 Autoturn Ana/y SIS
Scale! As Hoted Date: July 7, 2020
DWG No. 1081 Concept Plan (2020-07-07).dwg

P WB-67 Truck




I
e

3
co)
SOUTH MAIN STREE
—
SOUTH MAIN STREE

| T3S MIFA HLNOS

133MLS NIV HLNOS

WB—67

Troctor Width 1 8.0 FT.
Trailer Width 8.5 FT.
: 8.0 FT.
B.5 FT.

Tractor Track

Traller Track ;B!
Lock to Lock Time : 6.
Steering Angle : 28.
Ariculating Angle  : 75.

Base Plan Source: MassGIS

NID I TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, INC.
Wi }\Vl ;

Planners & Engineers

28 Lord Read, Suite 280 1 Naflona/ Street EXth’t 3

SCALE
Marlboraugh, MA 01752

Milford National, LLG L MLy Autoturn Analysis

Date: July 7. 2020
WG No. 1081 Cenecpt Plan (2020-07-07).dvg

Froject No. 1081 WB"'67 TrUCk




%1 ] Bt
L
Bn! I
i i
= =
i 1 in
. z i -
C = 5
% g % =
g T &
i) = T
= 2 I
B 5 E4 | 2
il < ‘ 1 3
Fﬁ;
|
|
] w0
g ¢
=
T T
= =
= =
&=
9 wn
i 41
2 :
3 il
4 i

WB—-50
Tractor Width 180
Trailer Width 185
Tracter Trock 8.0
Trailer Track K
Lock to Lock Time: 6.0
D17
70

AIa3

8

Steering Angle
Articulating Angle

Base Plan Source: MassGIS

MD | TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, INC.
L" - Planners & Engincers

-y 1 National Street Extiibit 4

SCALE
Marlborough, MA 01752 ‘

Milford National, LLC I — — Autoturn Analysis
e ool o WB-50 Truck




M D TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, INC.
Planners & Engineers PRINCIPALS
Robert . Michaud, P.E.
Daniel ]. Mills, P.E., PTOE

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 9, 2020

TO: Mr. Gregory Schain
Milford National, LLC
c/o New Mill Capital
575 Lexington Avenue 4th Floor
New York, NY 10022 fj\(k\
FROM:  Daniel J. Mills, P.E., PTOE ~ Principal )
John W. Lawrence — Transportation Engineer

RE: Response to Comments #2 — Green International Affiliates
Proposed Warehouse Reconstruction — National Street
Milford, Massachusetts

MDM Transportation Consultants, Inc. (MDM) has prepared the following responses to
transportation-related comments as issued in a follow-up letter by Green International Affiliates
(Green) dated July 7, 2020. To facilitate review, outstanding comments are paraphrased with
corresponding responses.

Follow-up Comment 4: We concur with the Applicant’s response regarding stopping and intersection
sight distance, and the committed action to perform maintenance of vegetation within sight lines from
National Street on to Depot Street.

We recommend that the Applicant perform vegetation clearing as much as right-of-way allows such that
a driver can have the minimum intersection sight distance at the 14.5" offset point from the Depot Street
travel way as recommended by AASHTO. A sight line triangle dingram should be included as a part of
the site plan to facilitate construction work to clear the vegetation.

Response: A sight distance diagram is provided in Figure 1 to facilitate selective trimming of
vegetation within the sight triangle as allowed by right-of-way and/or environmental
constraints.

Follow-up Comment 6: As discussed on 6/30/20 during a conference call between Town staff, MDM,
and Green, the attendees agreed that Depot Street and South Main Street are not the ideal roadways to
send tractor trailers to for destinations north of the National Strect as these roadways are abutted mainly
by residential properties. It is our understanding that the Applicant will be committed to direct all tractor
trailer type vehicles to use Route 140 and Main Street for all northern destinations and avoid sending

28 Lord Road, Suite 280 * Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752
Phone (508) 303-0370 * Fax (508) 303-0371 * www.mdmtrans.com



these types of vehicles north along Depot Street and South Main Street. The Applicant should provide
written information as to how the agreed upon truck route will be enforced.

As a result of the agreed upon truck route, the trip distribution map included in the TIAS should be
updated to reflect the expected conditions. Given the low projected tractor trailer truck volumes during
the peak periods, reperforming of the capacity analysis at the studied intersections is not necessary as the
conclusion will vemain the similar. Please also see Green's responses on mitigation.

Response: While we agree that the roadways abut residential properties, Cape Road and South
Main Street are classified by MassDOT as Principal Arterial roadways while Depot Street is
classified as a minor arterial roadway. These higher functional class roadways serve an
important role in providing a high level of mobility and have historically been used by tractor
trailer traffic. With that said, the Applicant will strongly encourage the warehouse user to
minimize its use of Depot Street for destinations to the north including through sign postings
on site (e.g., TRUCKS - FOLLOW ROUTE AHEAD, TRUCK ROUTE AHEAD - ALL TRUCKS
TURN LEFT ONTO DEPOT STREET or similar signage at the location shown in Figure 3).

Follow-up Comment 15: We commend the developer for committing to contributing funds for complete
street improvements. As discussed during the 6/30/20 conference call, the Applicant will be preparing
concept(s) to improve the geometric layout of the Depot Street and South Main Street intersection with
considerations for enhancing pedestrian safety. The agreed upon improvement concept (to be determined)
could serve as the basis for negotiation with the Town on the funding contribution amount.

Response: Based on our discussion with Town staff and Green on potential improvements to
the South Main Street/Depot Street intersection and our review of Milford’s Complete Streets
Funding Program Project Prioritization Plan, we have prepared the attached concept plan
(Figure 2) for the Town’'s consideration. The proposed modifications at the South Main
Street/Depot Street intersection includes the following:

1. Modify the Depot Street centerline markings and splitter island to create a 20-foot wide
travel lane on the Depot Street westbound approach to South Main Street.

2 Construct a curb extension and relocate the Commonwealth Gas Driveway in the
southeast quadrant of the intersection.

3. Install a crosswalk and associated wheelchair ramps across the Depot Street leg. Note

that a permanent easement appears to be required for the wheelchair ramp located in
the northeast quadrant of the intersection.

The order-of-magnitude construction cost for these improvements range from $50,000 to
$75,000. It is expected that any temporary or permanent easement(s) required for this work will
be secured by the Town of Milford and is not included in the above construction cost.

MDM

S:\ Projects 1081 - Milford (National 5t)\ Correspondence\ Peer Review 1081 Response Memo(2 7.9.2020.doc



Follow-up Comment 16: “We concur with the Applicant’s response. It is recommended that the
Applicant start the access permit process with MassDOT in a timely manner as the MassDOT review
and approval period could last several months.

Response: MassDOT has been notified of the possible need for future traffic signal timing
adjustments at the South Main Street/Cape Road intersection pending the outcome of the
project’s traffic monitoring to be conducted within 3 months of full occupancy. If required, an
Access Permit Application will be filed with MassDOT to implement the signal timing
adjustments.

MDM

S:\Projects \ 1081 - Milford (National St)\ Correspondence\ Peer Review\ 1081 Response Memo02 7.9.202¢.doc



5
\

SELECTIVE CLEARING AND
TRIMMING OF VEGETATION
WITHIN SIGHT LINE TRIANGLE
AND RIGHT-OF —WAY

NOTES

1. THIS PLAN INTENDED FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY;
IT 15 NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION.

N

FINAL DESIGN IS SUBJECT TO FIELD SURVEY BY OTHERS.

“

PROPERTY LINES AND ACCESS LINE LOCATIONS ARE
APPROXIMATE DNLY AND ARE SUBJEGT TO DEED AND TITLE
RECORDS.

4. BASE PLAN SQURCE: MIFORD GIS AND USGS COLOR ORTHO
IMAGERY,

DEPOT STREET

__-_-..-----‘-—"'m

e

Sight Line

e
Y kel

k SELECTIVE CLEARING AND

TRIMMING OF VEGETATION
WITHIN SIGHT LINE TRIANGLE
AND RIGHT—OF—=WAY

Figure 1

Intersection Sight Distance Analysis

SOUTH MAIN STREET AT DEPOT STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS
PREPARED FOR:
MILFORD NATIONAL, LLC
$75 LEXINGTON AVENUE 4TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022

TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, ING.
PLANNERS & ENGINEERS

MD!

= 26 Lerd Road, Sulls 260
SCALE Wanbaraugh, MA 01752

DATE: July 9, 2020 SCALE: As Noted

PROJECT No, 1081 |File: 1081 Sight Lines {2020-07-08).dwg I Sheet 1 of 1

corvRianT ¢ NI mbmeammescom roms e




NOTES

1. THIS PLAM INTENDED FOR DISCUSSIGN PURPOSES ONLT:
[T IS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

L.

FINAL DESIGN IS SUBJECT TQ FIELD SURVEY BY OTHERS

“

PROPERTY LINES AND ACCESS LINE LOCATIONS ARE

APPROMIMATE ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT 7O DEED A;\IU TTE
RECORDS,

BASE PLAN SOURCE: MILFORD GIS AND USGS COLOR ORTHO
IMAGERY.

comvmcns o MIDM EEsrgs som e

SIDEWALK EASEMENT
(8Y OTHERS)

PROPCSED WHEELCHAIR RAMPS -
AND CROSSWALK

SOUTH MAIN STREET

: RELOCATE DRIVEWAY I

Figure 2

Conceptual Interscction Improvements Plan

SOUTII MAIN STREET AT DEPOT STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS
PREPARED FOR:
MILFORD NATIONAL, LLC
575 LEXINGTON AVENUE 4TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022

T\/[D TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS. INC.
AYL A 2 § PLANMERS & ENGINEERS

28 Lord Road. Sulle 280
Mardbaraugh, MA 01762
Tel: (508) 3030370
Fax: (509) 3030371

DATE; July 7, 2020 ] SCALE: As Noted

PROJECT No, 1081 |File: 1081 Cancept Plan (ZUZO-UT-Uhdng Sheet 1 0f 1




Response to Comments
Milford, Massachusetts

Naﬁonaisueet \ \\

\ A
\1 [y
! 1‘ TRUCK ROUTE AHEAD
PROPOSED TRUCK COURT, i ALL TRUCKS
PARKING, ACCESS, ETC. (TYP) i TURN LEFT ONTO
! DEPOT STREET
I ! \
]
!
- PROPOSED LOADING ——— = Y
DOCKS {TYP.) -
- -~
PROPOSED 4
GUARDHOUSE .~
& GATE -
N //
’
7
’
Vi
/
/
/
¥
/
¥ A Y
/
1
i
i
I
I
s
\
\
\
A
\
\
A\
X
A
\
\
\
\
A
North
Scale: Not to Scale
Figure 3
M D TRANSPORTATION CONSULTANTS, INC.
Planners & Engineers

Truck Route Sign Location

Date: July 2020
Dwg No. 1051 Truck Sign.dwg

Copyright © by MDM Transportation Consultants, Inc. All rights reserved.



AGENDAITEM 6

TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
ldunkin(@townofimilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L. Dunkin, MCRP
AND ENGINEERING THins Plieiap
July 14,2020 ( )
( Amended Site Plan
Lena McCarthy, Chairman ( Kimberly Karolides
Milford Planning Board ( 23 Maple Street
52 Main Street ( Map 55 Lot 10
Milford, MA 01757 ( IB Zone
(

Dear Mdm. Chairman:

The applicant requests change of use site plan approval to allow for a Pet Day Care Center on the
subject property. The Pet Day Care Center is to occupy the northerly half of the building
replacing the former Child Day Care previously located in that portion of the building. Eaton
Apothecary, a pharmacy distribution business, is still located in the southerly half of the
building. Future possible additional changes in use will require additional approvals when they
are proposed.

There are no new buildings or additions proposed, and the parking and drive arcas are to be
restored to two-way circulation with perpendicular parking where provided. A fenced-in pet
play area that is to be located directly behind the building.

I recommend approval of the amended change of use site plan.

Respect{ully,
; 1,, ; 1/ %7

g |
o fa)
i D%@MGTIP"

Town Planner

AGENDA ITEM 6



TOWN OF MILFORD

52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
mdean@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Michael Dean, P.E.
AND ENGINEERING Town Engineer

July 8, 2020
Lena McCarthy, Chair
Planning Board
52 Main Street
Milford, MA 01757

Re: 23 Maple Street - Amended Site Plan Review
Dear Mrs. McCarthy:

The submittal is for an Amended Site Plan for a change in use, Proposed Dog and Cat Daycare
Facility for one-half of the building (Unit #2). The other half is to remain the same use that is
currently there and is referred to as Eaton Apothecary (Unit #1). The application also refers to a
“Future” use, within the next 2-years, where the new proposed facility (dog & cat daycare) is to
expand into the other portion of the building (Unit #1) along with adding a Veterinarian use.

The Applicant is Kimberly & Robert Karoides, 70 Oakland Street, Medway, MA, 02053. The
site consists of a 1.10 Acre parcel of land zoned Highway Industrial B (IB), Assessors Map 55,
Block 0, Lot 10.

I have reviewed the submitted documents and offer the the following.

1. There appears to be plenty of parking for the change in use that is proposed to take
place now, however the future use that is presented in the application requires
additonal parking spaces totaling 38 spaces. To meet this total number the plan
shows 6 proposed future gravel parking spaces for a total of 40 spaces. The board
should discuss this future use referenced in the submittal to determine how or if
this can be permitted as submitted.

I recommend the approval of the Amended Site Plan for the proposal that is going to place now
(or in the near future).

Sincere,

v/
Michael Dean, '.E.
Town Engineer




MILFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT

21 BIRCH STREET
MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

MARK A. NELSON, CHIEF
MICHAEL J. DETORE, PEPUTY

Telephone: 508-473-1214 « Fax: 508-473-4858 « Inspections: 508-473-2256

Milford Planning Board

Mr. Larry Dunkin, Town Planner
Town Hall - Room 05

52 Main Street

Milford, Massachusetts 01757
June 18, 2020

RE: 23 Maple Street, Amended Site Plan

Dear Mr. Dunkin:

The Milford Fire Department has reviewed the proposed Amendment to the Site Plan for 23
Maple Street and there are no recommendations.

Please contact me if | can assist with any questions.
Sincerely,

%‘A@i&l\

Mark A. Nelson



Town of Milford
Highway Department

Scott J. Crisafulli, Highway Surveyor

To: Larry L. Dunkin, AICP
From: Scott J. Crisafulli, Highway Surveyor
Date: June 16, 2020
Subject: Amended Site Plan
23 Maple St.

I have reviewed the above mentioned site plan and find it to be satisfactory.

Front Street e Milford, Massachusetts 01757 e Tel. (508) 473-1274 e Fax (508) 634-2348



BOARD OF HEALTH
TOWN OF MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757

Jacquelyn A. Murphy, Director of Public Health
Telephone: 508-634-2315

Board Members

Kenneth C. Evans
Leonard A. Izzo
Paul A, Mazzuchelli

June 18, 2020
To: Larry L. Dunkin, AICP
Re: Amended site plan —23 Maple Street.

The Board of Health sees no issues with changing the use at this site fromday care and
pharmaceuticals to an animal day care and medical care. The site is already zoned for commercial
use, and it would remain as a commercial use in the proposed plan.

Thank you,

Jackie
Jacquelyn Murphy, DrPH, MPH

Director of Public Health
Board of Health

Town of Milford

52 Main Street (Room 6)
Milford, MA 01757
508.634.2315
508.473.1380 (fax)



Milford Water Company

66 Dilla Street Milford, MA 01757
508-473-5110 Fax 508-478-7997

E-Mail milfordwater@milfordwater.com
www.milfordwater.com

June 18, 2020

Town of Milford

Office of Planning & Engineering
Planning Board

52 Main Street

Milford MA 01757

Re: Site Plan Waiver — 23 Maple Street - Milford, MA
(Dated 6/16/2020)

Milford Water Company (MWC) after reviewing the plans for 23 Maple Street and seeing
no conflict or issues posed to the existing water utility infrastructure approves as
submitted. MWC requires a cross connection survey when renovations have been
completed.

Respectfully submitted,
Vincent P Farnese

Vincent P Farese
Operations Manager, Milford Water Company



Richard R. DeBenedictis, P.E. 57sanderson Drive_Plymouth, MA02360 __781-249-9435

Site Engineering & Permitting Wastewater Engineering rrdeben@aol.com Environmental Studies Project Management

June 15, 2020

Planning Board
Town Hall

52 Main Street
Mitford, MA 01757

Att: Larry Dunkin, Town Planner
Re: Change of Use at 23 Maple Street Property, Milford MA
Dear Members of the Board;

The accompanying plans and application are in support of an “Application for the Change of
Use” of the facility at 23 Maple Street, Milford, MA. This is a 10,000 square foot, one story
building, which has two units of 5,000 sf. on each side. Unit # 1 is occupied by Eaton
Apothecary, a company that prepares prescription drugs for CVS stores.

The northerly 5,000 sf. side, (Unit #2), which is now vacant, was a day care facility for children.
It is proposed to be converted to a Dog & Cat Day Care center by the Applicant, Kimberly &
Robert Karolides, of 70 Oakland Street, Medway, MA. 02053. The property owner is B & K 23
Maple Street, LLC, whose address is 12 Washington Street, Wellesley, MA. 02482.

The Karolides applicants are also proposing to expand their Dog & Cat Day Care facility into the
Apothecary Unit, when Eaton’s lease expires, within the next 2 years. They plan to occupy half
of that area (2,500 sf.) and seek a Veterinarian to occupy the remaining 2,500 sf. area.

The exterior of the site, which is represented in the accompanying Site Plan, has the following
moderate improvements: the driveway is established at a 24 foot width for two way access;
there is a 1500 sf. Dog “Recreation Area” at the rear of the building, which is fenced and
accessed through the existing garage-type door, and we have pravided for additional parking
for the future use of the building. The Existing Conditions are represented by the existing Site
Plan, prepared by Land Planning, Inc.

On behalf of the Applicant and the property owner, we respectfully request approval of this
“Change of Use” Application by your Board.

Very truly yours,
Rl'é}hgl'g%. geﬁenedictis P.E

cc  Kim & Robert Karolides

William C. Roberts



| RECEIVED:
AMENDMENT TO SITE PLAN e
APPLICATION FORM Date: [/
By: -

Milford Planning Board
52 Main Street, Milford, MA 01757
(508) 634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394

In accordance with Section 1.15 of the Milford Zoning By-Law, the undersigned requests Planning Board
approval of a Site Plan for the proposed development as described below:

Property Location: 23 Maple Street, Milford MA
' (address) ~
Assessor Map; D 2 Block: Lot: /O
. Deed Reference: Book _©2328  Page 137}
| LotArea: 4 i 17 & Zoning District(s):

Applicant: il\4\“\"\\3‘?\f h\! & f\zdh:’@f{' k?&féﬂk\qs Owner: &K 23 N\a‘?h Steeck  LILC

(name) 16 Oukland < x (name) 3 W € e s Vam §et
Al Y 4 FX feee 2 mg‘shw\ﬁ-{ on S4vreat
(addregs) Mredwwy TMARTTZTG 3 (address) Wsilesley ™A
508 -QC4-241 781- 43~ 344
(phone number) N 7 . (phone number)
Kimbex/y Varolides@ Gmal Com WCT GLT @ gman). Com
(e-mail address)” A (e-mail address)

Existing use of premises: Oyt # | (”3 PD“S‘Q Exton A@_‘?ﬂ’“‘? Caid by
» Pk A2 (15,0005 ] VRCOMT -~ ormmeyiy s DL RN A TS o av

Proposed use of premises: DA a2 goeo s€) Doy Crk Cawe Faeib™ (Dauctan)

i Fotom Use Doy 2Cak Gve o €axeover 3560 S of OmT™

- i i C ¥ - 2 “ A h
f ad WL PRI — TS “1 Un ot "v[mmrww{j

o Existing / PrqPosed Existing / Proposed
Number of puildings: | / | Open space: 24 [ 24
Building area: <. | fogee /1opce Parking spaces: /2= 4
Building height: L2005y [ Qe Employees: u~\t°] |1 /42
Lot coverage: 21°b TV, Traffic generation:  N[A / N[A

;
List and describe alp Special Permits, and/or Variances granted for this site (include dates approved):

Application Fee: $i00.00 / Yy o \
| Audad (o 4,5 2030

/Applicant's Signature Date

| _ Lo/if /220
| Owner's Signature (if different) Date

7-1-2013 3 !




MAP 55
PARCEL 14
MAPLE 5T

NF
WATER TECHNOLCGIES CORP

MAP 45
PARCEL 16
MAPLE 5T

NIF
RENTSCHLER INC.

Jrg.
MAP 55
PARCEL 10
LOCUS MAP

47726 S F.

%
s
o
v
MAP 55 7
PARCEL § H
25 MAPLE ST, i
F i
HOPEDALE TURNAROUND LLC i
1
1
L

i
i

-
—

3 G60nIL N

LOT AREA =

HOTES

LEGEND

EXISTING 1

NTOUR
EXISTING & CONTOUR
EXISTING TREELINE
EXISTING BORDERING VEGETATED WETLANDS LINE (BvW)
EXISTING UTILITY POLE
EXISTING FENGCE LINE
COMCRETE BOUND
FROPOSED EROSION CONTROL LINE
PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE
FROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT / CAPE COD BERM
PROPOSED SITE LIGHTING

Ll
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN 84S B
PROPOSED DRAIN MANHOLE  INd @
PROFOSED TRAFFIC FLOWARROWS - P R
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE % —— & —— 18—
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE Bl

4] LOCUS IS SHOWN AS LOT 100N MAP 55 OF THE TOWN OF MILFORD
ASSESSORS PLANS.

2.) RECORD OWNER: B & K 23 MAPLE STREET LLC

WILLIAM C. ROBERTS, MANAGER
DEED REFERENCE - BOOK 62328, PAGE 137

3) APPLICANTS® KIMBERLY & ROBERT KAROLIDES
70 OAKLAND STREET
MEDWAY, MA 02053

4 LOT SIZE: 47.726 SF. (1086 ACRES)

5} ZONE : HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B {IB) (SEE ZONING TABLE}

5.} OPEN SPACE (MINIM

AUM 20%)
SF

EXISTING OPEN SPACE = 11,475 5.7, (24.0%)

7) PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

FFICE - 4 SPACES PER 1000 S.F. OF GROSS FLODR AREA
INDUSTRIAL (WAREHOUSE/RESEARCHDEVELOPMENT - 1 SPACE FER EMPLOYEE

PLACE OF ASSEMBLY - 1 SPACE PER 100 5.F

EXISTING USE:

UNIT #1 - EATON AFOTHECARY
MAXIMUM OF 10 EMEPLOYEES PER SHIFT

PROPOSED USE

UNIT #2 - DOG & CAT DAYCARE FACILITY
@ 3 SPACES PER 1000 S.F. (5,000 5.F.)

FUTURE USE,
P 45
PARCEL 14
21 MAPLE 5T.
T

UNIT #1 - VETENARY FACILITY (2,500 S.F.}
€ SPACES PER 1000 5.F, (6 x 2.5)

SPACES REQUIRED

10

15
TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED - 25
TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED - 34

$PACES REQUIRED

CQ:' |7
Zr
PROPOSED USE: {n.g
NS UNIT #2 - DOG DAYCARE FACILITY
HAROLDD, ScHMDT & @ 3 SPACES PER 1000 S F. (1500 F )
ARD AL SCHMIDT, &3 EMPLOYEES

SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR CHANGE
OF USE

DATE:

WILFORD PLANMING ~BOARD

Ho.1831E |
3
TOTAL PARKING SPAGES REQWRED - 38
TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED - 40

ISSUE

oaTE

by

I

PROFESSIOMAL ENGINEER

DESCRIPTION DRAWN | DESIGN | CHECK

aese,
ENG.

CHANGE OF USE
SITE PLAN
MILFORD, MASS.

TOWN

LOCATION ;

23 MAPLE STREET

PARCEL ID: 55-10
PREPARED FOR:

ROBERT & KIMBERLY KAROLIDES
70 OAKLAND STREET
MEDWAY. MA 02053

SCALE: 1'=

20 DATE : MAY 26, 2020

SCALE:1"=20'
o 20

1

RICHARD R. DEBENEDICTIS, P.E.
57 SANDWICH DRIVE
PLYMOUTH. MA 02360

SHEET 1 OF 1




WP 55
CEL 14
LE ST.

EXISTING BORDE

I0LOGIES CORP.

PROPOSEI
MAP 45
B R PARCEL 16
e~ T~ 1 MAPLE ST.

NIF
RENTSCHLER INC.

. s
%

N T, o NOTES:
VAP 55 - )
PARGEL 10

1) LOCUS IS SHOWN AS LOT 10 ON MAP 65 OF THE TOWN GF MILFORD
N ASSESSORS PLANS,
E}'ﬂm“ : 3
47,726 G F.
N

2,) RECORD OWNER: B & K 23 MAPLE STREET LLC
WILLIAM C. ROBERTS, MANAGER
. DEED REFERENCE - BOOK 62328, PAGE 137

% 3.) APPLICANTS: KIMBERLY & ROBERT KAROLIDES
~

& 70 OAKLAND STREET
MEDWAY, MA 02053

4.) LOT SIZE: 47,726 5.F. (1.086 ACRES)

5.) ZONE : HIGHWAY INDUSTRIAL B (IB) (SEE ZONING TABLE}
A
6.) OPEN SPACE (MINIMUM 20%)
! LOT AREA = 47,726 S.F,
> EXISTING OPEN SPACE = 11,475 S.F. (24.0%)

7.) PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

OFFICE - 4 SPACES PER 1000 5.F. OF GROSS FLOOR AREA

INDUSTRIAL (WAREHOUSE/RESEARCH/DEVELOPMENT - 1 SPACE PER EMPLOYEE
. PLACE OF ASSEMBLY - 1 SPACE PER 100 S.F.
-

/ EXISTING USE: SPACES REQUIRED
UNIT #1 - EATON APOTHECARY
/ MAXIMUM OF 10 EMEPLOYEES PER SHIFT
PROPOSED USE:
UNIT #2 - DOG & CAT DAYCARE FACILITY
@ 3 SPACES PER 1000 SF. (5,000 S.F.) 15

TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED - 25
TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED - 34

10

o

-

FUTURE USE: SPACES REQUIRED
UNIT #1 - VETENARY FACILITY (2,500 §.F.)
8 SPACES PER 1000 8.F. (6 x2.5)
PROPOSED USE:
UNIT #2 - DOG DAYCARE FACILITY

@ 3 SPACES PER 1000 S.F. (7,500 S.F.)
& 3 EMPLOYEES

TVTEL
3 S5.0FTL N

15

23 |
TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED - 38

|
TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED - 40

1SSUE

EXISTNG OPEN SPACE

(3,183 SF) O

SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR CHANGE
OF USE

DATE:

TOWN :

MAPLE ) o “éTREET

PREPAI

MILFORD PLANNING BOARD

20

@

SCALE:1"=20"
20

10 40




Town of Milford, MA July 6, 2020

Google AppGeo/

Property Information

Property ID  55-0-10
Location 23 MAPLE ST
Owmner B&K MAPLE STREET LLC

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Milford, MA makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geomelry updated March 2018
Data updated 11/16/2018




AGENDAITEM 8

TOWN OF MILFORD
52 MAIN STREET, MILFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01757
508-634-2317 Fax 508-473-2394
ldunkin@townofmilford.com

OFFICE OF PLANNING Larry L.. Dunkin, MCRP
AND ENGINEERING Town Planner
(
( ZBA Special Permit Referral
July 14, 2020 ( PMG Northeast LLC.
( 97 Cedar Street
Lena McCarthy, Chairman ( Map 28 Lot3
Milford Planning Board ( 1B Zone
52 Main Street (

Milford, MA 01757
Dear Mdm. Chairman:

The applicant requests a special permit to redevelop the existing attendant-service gasoline
station on the subject property to a self-service operation. Self-service gasoline stations are
allowed by special permit in the IB zone due to the recently approved zoning amendment.

The subject site is the location of the former Granite Gulf attendant-service gasoline station. The
proposed redevelopment will shift the location of the building, the pump islands, the parking
spaces, and include a new retail store with drive-thru restaurant/coffee shop. There will be no
auto service bays in the proposed building. Adequate off-street parking is being provided,
including the required queue and safety lane for the drive-thru pick-up window. One pump
island is to be retained as attendant-service and be adequately identified.

Therefore, I recommend a favorable report be forwarded to the Zoning Board of Appeals. A site
plan approval from the Planning Board will be required subsequent to the ZBA special permit.

Respegctiully,

:j'j.‘:\//‘j’ {, {: ’/ -y
“Larry"/]i. Dunkin, MCRP
Town Planner

AGENDA ITEM 8



TOWN OF MILFORD
PETITION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
UNDER THE ZONING BY-LAW

To the Zoning Board of Appeals

Milford. MA 01757 Date. 6/16/20

NOTE: All petitions for special permits must be accompanied a current plan of the property or lot,
prepared and signed by a Certified Civil Engineer or a Registered Land Surveyor (See item B below
in the ZBA Instructions to Applicants).

INSTRUCTIONS TO APPLICANTS

A All questions on this petition must be answered,  Failure to answer any question may result in
rejection or denial as an incomplete petition

B All petitions for variances must be accompanied by five (5) copies of a current plan of the
property or lot. prepared and signed by a Certificd Civil Engincer or Registered Land Surveyor.
which plan must sct forth the position of all structurcs thercon. their size and distance from the front.
side. and rear boundary of the lot. Said plan must also show the location of proposed additions or
structures. dimensions of said additions or structures, and relevant distances to lot lines. Said plan
shall show the nearest side of any and all structures on adjacent properties within 30 feet of the
subject lot. If applicable. dimensional areas for vehicular parking. for open space and/or recreation
must be shown,

C_ All petitions and accompanving documents must be filed in quintuplicate with the Town Clerk.

D. The filing fec for cach petition secking relief from the Board 1s $2340, inclusive of the $25 paid to
the Board of Assessors under paragraph E hereof. Checks are to be made pavable to the Town of
Milford.

E. The petitioner must also provide a list with the names and addresses of the owners of all abutting
land and of abutters to those abutters within 300 feet of the premises, which list must be obtained at
the cost of $23.00 from the Board of Asscssors tax histings.

F. Upon filing of a completed petition with the Town Clerk, the Board of Appeals shall schedule a
hearing to be held no sooner than thirty (30) davs from the date of filing to allow for newspaper
publication and review by other Boards.

The undersigned hereby petitions the Zoning Board of Appeals to grant a special permit for the
reasons hereinafter set forth and in accordance with the applicable provisions of the zoning by-law
in relation to the following described premises:

Applican: PMG Northeast LLC 2359 Research Court, Woodbridge, VA 22192

- (Fudl Name) (Addedress)
lener: PMG Northeast LLC 2359 Research Court, Woodbridge, VA 22192

(Full Name) (Acdress)
Fenant (if any): TBD_ - o
/. Location of Premises 97 Cedar Street
tAddress Number) (Name of Streei)
Map) (Block) (l.ot)

Page I of 3

Revised 9202018



0.

/1

12

Within which Zoning District is the premises located?  Industrial Highway |B District

State the Worcester Regisiry of Deeds Book and Page number. or the Land Court Certificate
number for title of present owner Cert. #18320; Book 92; Page 122

State present use of premises Gas Station / Automobile Repair Shop

State proposed use of premises Gas Station /Convenience Store with Drive-though

Give extent of proposed alierations The Applicant is proposing to demolish the existing site
improvements and construct a gas station canopy with six MPDs and a 3,993 SF

convenience store with drive through component, as well as appurtenant site improvements.

Number of families or housing units for which huilding is to be arranged N/A

Have vou submitted plans for ahove to the Bulding Inspecior” No

Huas a permit been refuised” No

Pursuant 1o whai praovisions(s) of the zoning hv-law do you seek a special permit and for what
purposery) (i) Special Permit for the “Gasoline Stations/Self-Service” use pursuant

to Zoning Bylaw, §§ 1.10.1, 2.2.1, and 2.3; (i) Special Permit to reduce the number of

off-street parking spaces from 27 spaces to 20 spaces pursuant to Zoning Bylaw, §§ 3.4.6.2 and 4.3.1.
Lxplain the reasons you assert that:

fct) the special permit sought is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the zoning

byl See attached supporting memorandum

ih) the proposed ise of the premises will not create nndue traftic congestion or impair

pedestrian safery S€€ attached supporting memorandum

c) the proposed use of the premises will not cause harni to the neighborhood or create a
nuisance or hazard affecting the health, safeny or general welfare of the public

See attached supporting memorandum

[fapplicant iy not the owner, provide proof of authorization by owner. etther by copy of executed

agreement or by the owner s anthorized signature helow

Page 2 of 3

Revised 9 200 2018



1 hereby certify that the above statements are true to the best of my onr knowledye and belief,

Applicant 2

Stgnature %\

Address: 2358 Research Court,
Woodbridge

VA 22192
Telephone. 908-803-2641

Cell phone

e-mail: AKeurian@petromg.com

Attorney (if'any)
Adedress.
Felephone.

e-mail:

hnor % = é’ \‘\

Nivseatnre

Address. 2359 Research Court,
Woodbridge
VA 22192

BE SURE THAT ALL QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ANSWERED FULLY. IF MORE SPACE IS
NECESSARY TO ANSWER ANY QUESTION(S), FEEL FREE TO USE AND ATTACH
ADDITIONAL SHEETS.

Page 3 of 3

Revised 9/20/2018



Beveridge A
& Diamond &

Brian C. Levey

155 Federal Street, Suite 1600
Boston, MA 02110
+1.617.419.2333
blevey@bdlaw.com

July 2, 2020

VIA UPS

Zoning Board of Appeals
c/o Town Clerk’s Office
Town Hall

52 Main Street, Room 12
Milford, MA 01757

Re: 97 Cedar Street, Milford — Revised Plan for Petition for Special Permit for Use
and Notice of Request to Withdraw Special Permit for Parking Reduction

Dear Chairman Consigli and Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals:

We are writing on behalf of PMG Northeast LLC (“PMG”) in connection with its
pending special permit application before the Zoning Board of Appeals to

(i) submit the enclosed revised Layout Plan for the project;

(i1) submit the enclosed Building Commissioner’s Interpretation concerning the parking
required for the site; and

(iii) pursuant to Zoning Bylaw, § 1.13, advise that PMG plans to seek the ZBA’s
approval to withdraw its application for a special permit for a parking reduction for the
reasons set forth below.

For your convenience, five copies of both the Layout Plan and the Building Commissioner’s
letter are enclosed.

PMG respectfully requests that the ZBA substitute the enclosed Layout Plan, prepared by
Maser Consulting, dated July 2, 2020 (“Revised Layout Plan™), for the Layout Plan originally
submitted with PMG’s Petition. PMG revised the Layout Plan consistent with the
recommendation of the Town Planner to move the site’s entrance on Cedar Street further south.
To accommodate this change while maintaining efficient site circulation, PMG also moved the
drive-through queue south, updated the parking adjacent to the queue to 5 parallel spaces, and
added a pedestrian crossing from the parking spaces to the sidewalk.

Austin, TX Baltimore, MD Boston, MA
New York, NY  San Francisco, CA  Seattle, WA  Washington, DC



Beveridge JA
& Diamond &

July 2, 2020
Page 2

In its conversation with the Town Planner, PMG also learned that it had over-calculated
the required parking for the site at 27 spaces. As set forth in the enclosed Building
Commissioner’s Interpretation Letter, dated July 1, 2020, the project requires only 18 spaces.
Since the Revised Layout Plan provides the required 18 spaces, PMG hereby provides notice of
withdrawal of the portion of its application that is for a special permit for the parking reduction
and respectfully requests the Zoning Board of Appeals grant the withdrawal.

PMG will proceed with its Petition for a special permit for the “Gasoline Service
Station/Self-Service Use,” and looks forward to presenting this project before the Zoning Board
of Appeals. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to reach out with
any questions.

Very truly yours,
Brian C. Levey

Enclosures

s Larry Dunkin, Milford Town Planner (Via UPS)
Charles Boddy, Esq., Town Counsel (Via Electronic Mail w/ Encl.)
PMG Northeast, LL.C (Via Electronic Mail w/ Encl.)
Maser Consulting, P.A. (Via Electronic Mail w/ Encl.)



e ssc:w_\

FORTUNE BLVD

(ASPHALT SURFACE) o

MNTH ROV ——

(VARIABLE WIDTT R OB S
A
- e e L IO e
—— TN
N 7633157 E TR 280.04" o T
e —— —
S8 —‘ T ST s o I
Teuran ST S

Eruroins 1o b3 e T ——

4 H | e —
e e

ssar

\N.O? caNe,
i

i o

S FAONT TARD SETRACK,

LT =T

o e B

AT CVER TRIE

R
roors AL
sromace Tars )

441506 YANDSTRACE.

e 4t woE
Wi s

GENERAL NOTES

1 THE SUBECT PADSEATY 1S KNCMWN AS LOT 318 LK 0 A SHOWH OH MAS 28 OF THE OFACIAL TAX.
A% BF THE TOWN GF MLAGRLD, WORCE|TFR COUNTY, MATIATHUIETTE DATED MARCH, 130

. THEPROPIATY |5 LOCATED [N THE HIGHWAT (NGAISTRIAL § 081 DIFTRICT AND CCHTAINE A TOTAL
TACT AREA OF 71464 57, .64 ACREL

1. OWNESARLSANT,  PriC NORTHEAST UG

4 THESUBECT FAOPERTY |3 SRASENTLY A GAL STATIGN CONTAY {41555 ARD % SEPARATL
ALYE RUPAI BURGING, THE APPUCANT MGPOSES To G 1 Eort i ST A
et

Eraaaces it T CORATRUET T (5] FPDS AND A 1335 3 CORVEMENCE STORE AN
Cromn v AP ACE
s Tanen st mraL
R STaTIN S T SERACE FRATTE B SPEEL Ay FEATAT
CRevAL sT0R rGHT
£ DANE THRL PEAMTTED 87 R
LarsTamAnT

& BOUNDARY AND TOISCAALE SUAKEY NFOTMATION S40W: HBIONS TASEN A1 A A
NTITLED “BOUIDART AND TOFDSRAHIC SURYLT 104 #11G, T, S-GET | OF [ DATED NOVENEER 4,
SRUR PREPARED U PoE, SOHA TP A 13 D NS08 5% HASAMEE T

THE HORIZONTAL SATUM S KELATIVF TO) THE HASZACHATETTS MAINLAND STATE FLARE COCRIARATE
STETRM AND ADAITTED T0 MAGT) THE VEATICAL DATLM £ REATWE TS HAVED: 1hes.
To BasT O AGALABLE GHUNE
AT,
B NO 109 TEAR FLOOR PLAINS ARE KNOWN TO EXIST ON THE SITE FER THE FLG0 ISLRANCE SATE AP

S RANCE SAT!
et NN CF MLFGRE, PeORCH TN COUNT Y, MASAEHURT TS DATED.
511 PRITAKED) BT THE EDERAL EMERGENCT MaNaGsn AZEHCT

 PATOUALS, WORKHANTHP. 440 C
PP ACCORDAHCE WiTH

10N FOR THE ATE FRDE

AL CURMNT PREVALING S61CIMAL SOUNTY, ANDUCH STATE AGENCT SHECIHCATIONS STATTAAIS
TIONS, 50 REQUREIENTS
L CURRENT PREVALING UTLITY COMPANT ALTHGAITY SCINCATIONS. STANGARDS. AND:
i T
€ CURAENT MANUPACTURER SPECACATIONS, STANGARDS, AND REQUREHENTS

Thas uc

10 RESE AND RECTCLARLES SHALL B
On T AR

CESIBLE RAsP INSTALL (0

CLIES SHALL BE DEFRESSED) FLLSH WITH PAVEENT, AND HANDICAFIED A
pros © ZAME DETECTABLE WAATINGE SHALL B0 BICWSLD

£E SOSWALIS AND CHORRAALKS I HIELC

12 AT GGG ANO STRRNG 1AL CORRISPONE TO T HANUAL N UFORM TRAFRC
conTReL Ewe

1 THS 5 A SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND UNLLSS SPESIICALLY NOTED ELSEWHERT HEROM. 1§ NOT A
sumvey

[ APPRCHIATE. EAL
DREISICHs FOR A

i

v Paciiaiay
Customer Lorilty throtigh Client Sadiiacton
www.mazarcansuliting.com
Siter Locavens:

n NEW JERSEY = NEW HEXICO
» NEWY u

= PENNSYLVAMIA B GEORGIA

= VIRGINIA B TEXAS

u FLORIDA = TENNESSEE
= NORTH CAROLINA 8 COLORADG

PECTPice s
T v a1 £

L et e T s
T s L el cent o £
i
s e 5 D TSR o A SRR T Tt AN SRRk 2
L s PROP, 52X 43" ||. ¢ R T AR R BN i s :
eemas s P 113,593 8F CSTORE]| e T
99 ’ i T
J <k T | 1% THIS ST OF PLANG HAS BEEN FREPARED FOR THE hlboits %
- 1 STORY e A e e g H
S -4 ) APPROVALS REQUINED: HAVE BSEN OBTANED, ALL CONDITIGNS GF ATPRONAL | VL BLLM SATIFED AN H
T , THE DRAWBG HAVE BEEN TTAMPED THIUED TOR, COMETRUCTION-. THIE SHALL INCLAIDE. AL OF 2
o g B P = < LT s STy S O s I o o A LN A2 LIV ED T ey s
' ’ ena] L Ty | t AR ANENOR FUNCIFAL (NI, g
H e e AT |
-J_[Q\ Bl morcmaneo B 3 " S e ot e s o e e 0 s
g :
=t | 'd
— . | {
WARRING SYSTEN (17 - — C ————
PAOR. BELLARD (17F). 54 8
[~—rmor. anL A 1 '
FECE P | somm HEREDA: SUCH SOMDITIONS COULD REMBER T E BEUENS |EALEM MM OPRATE B LT,
= .
b Rl=] ¢ 3 RN e s s
' GARCRMG [k PRETENGCE DR ASSENCE ENTALLY IMPACTED 271 CONDITIONS. MASER,
£ RS S ARSI Bt Tt et .
9 S o e ot BT S R T o TR
¥ 9 ek o]
” q
= ] q e . THE oweneh
H E | g CONTIACTON BAL T PP ANGELE PO ECHPLTIE W AL APUUALE S A FEGLATONS,
= | 'Y 19 THE CONTAACTOR I RESPOMSILE mlm][l:‘lun:ﬁ' ANCLUDING PROYISION OF ALL APPROPRIATE
a2 B | ¢ DEVICES WD TRAIENG REQLI
m | 'Y
3 ; g J d A L s
g = C ZONING TABLE RUSSELL T. McFALL It
5 ] 9 ATSACHUTCTTS PROFESHIONAL
3 3 ¢ | LGNNI OLS AT e
= i q
= | '
5 2 C - » .
3 ¢ TABLE OF BULK REQUIREMENTS
£ ZONE: INDUSTRIAL HIGHWAY B DISTRICT PRELIMINARY/FINA
¢ MAJOR SITE PLAN
: En REGAARED EISTING PROMDED COMMIES FOR
oo T T e ™ e
5 3
a00aGaSSEa0RRES Be——— = e [T E——
| - s o NORTHEAST
o AT . 5 780810 W g . o om v 3 T ~a crasal inc LLC
! Gt JEND P St BN L Ll s, T gy
1 £,y 7 v Cenieun iereack S i e
B e e e R e o] SR o .
\ ] e D DRseei e iy s e el 7 robs . S CERKRSTREET
| PARKING AND LOADING o [ | A [ TAX 1D NO, 2805
AT 1 e o secmsosemee |
1 e i - |
I R o 1o cancrr 57| s oy ooy 5oy | v v
Snan s = TR | ; 7 ? .
'I -l e 1 @ — s BLGC HEHT A SO 5T 3 ) TOWN OF MILFORD
nc A B DING COVERAGE 5 [ S " WORCESTER COUNTY
R — S Pt
D T CEHOHEAT G oo TS = B Tt = MASSACHUSETTS
et r il = i
S i) | ) e s I =
TS = 5 < J__."KP_HL
o TARICE vt b — |
3 | EAPLOTRS CH A ALY P T 1 s aEsuNE Eafeananaacay B g
g ‘ SN . o
: ForaLe e et e s SO e e | RN e T T o
| ' AT AN ED TO BE SIDE TARDS AL
st i
T ——m—rim  MEGDEE s m————
Preprefes
WO AL owies o | N UMTIPAL BOUNCART UF -
SYACKING: PR LAMMNING BGARD AT Thet
(e ok e
< —— e
Bl et AsAcetssiE AL
—— —
P cesteshcisit oD A DO G
LaAnR: DIRECTICH OF TRAFRC FLOW — LAYOUT PLAN
T st smo s s - -
MROVIDED: |¥ X 37 LOADING 2ONE o 2, bl
mﬂﬂ ol e Tt 3 of 10
NOTE DO NOT STALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION



00008

M 04,8592 S

5.0

Sid

HOVBL3s cuvA ais sz

j HND X3 133K

M .Zt?,yggo W
10

M O0SIEEL N

(ASPHALT SURFACE)
(VARIABLE WIDTH R.O.W.)

CEDAR STREET

BFE0L

/V N0 X3 133K

|

uw 2
= I
o
TNSOTINT = @
HSWML LNOSYIW | /1 NSIS
o~ 0T X 01 "d04d JTEHL IANG
De x
& P : = F
(- S m !
. X5 g
S 3 =
& 2 R INOZ ONIAVOT : : E =
* = .‘ &= TE % ] GOuS — = = — —, z
| ‘diNd 3DIA¥I5 *l Vol N A S |~. E
TINg d0¥e— | " - 2 9 N e 2l
o (4AL) QUYTION dCYd gl et A m
. o ey 3
SR UEm)
Y DNINYYA b s F e e
. T16¥1330 ¥av dovd m e et 73 m
: T
[ ». % (5
h XOS ¥INVAS ONY QEYOE . w S <oy B
L— (INEW MEHL 3ANQA dO%d X @ S R By O ﬁ *
; i -] 3 " !
L . > L q
“ IYOLSD 45 mmm.mv ;. ! @ 3 d ' \ :
S Fle [ERINE ,:nu_::zov\ 5 bt
5 ol S.0dW 9 HLIAA AJONYD b i &R
EF X .26 'dO¥d ; HO 68 X T ‘d0ud _ _ ® By o8 SIOVLS
. 1 3 / IN3A 40U
= B P | %
< i | " x 1 %
wif Taada 7 I3 RS e | F3 613
3dI41S TLIHAA ¥ Bt S ea 857
301 dOUd — _ . . _ \
& H
= e 3l _ . '__ :- _. I
il 3 Ll e i SHNVL 3DVHOLS
3z i Y . it 5 < N TENd DN d0Yd
. m o b £ - SHNYL ¥IAO VI
w a \ INOD INBY .8 dOUd
N = I o an
= ¢
W =1 e o— g9
a 1= SOvELIS TEVA INOU 05 -’lllfl‘li
m B B0pgy
—| it o N3 Ty
= = ONOD H_OE/ \.
TIVM %2079 ol B .
_ ¥VINAOH d0%d & Y 4 —
2 - 4 .
ﬂ TONH dON: g = 7 of ey -1
bl —_—
(L) HdW O ¥O4 AYM3IANA | —
T e — ANIWIAOW TIM4 LV QLHSVY ¥3d e f— —
CYINDIY IDNVLSIO LHOIS "Ld 06E - e B
._l e A U/ b o ﬁ
rE06E g N3 X3 L3IW oty

INM 33YL dOud H

4OLS, 171

(240 'dAL) NOIS
MILNZ LON OQ, 1-5¥

AR b A e eI

NOIS

%
ﬁ 3 SLECS N
UMD X3 133




Town of Milford, MA July 6, 2020

- Google AppGeo

Property Information

Property ID  28-0-3
Location 97 CEBAR ST
Owner PMG NORTHEAST LLC

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Milford, MA makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated March 2018
Data updated 11/16/2018




	07132020scan_20200713090936
	07132020scan_20200713091100

